SOUTHLAND
DISTRICT COUNCIL

X

Notice is hereby given that a Meeting of the Ohai Railway Fund Committee will be held on:

Date: Friday, 7 May 2021

Time: 10am

Meeting Room: Southland District Council Otautau Office
Venue: 176 Main Street, Otautau

Ohai Railway Fund Committee Agenda
OPEN

MEMBERSHIP
Chairperson Sue Adams
Mayor Gary Tong
Deputy Chairperson Bill Mather
Members Shane Robertson
Kevin Dixon
Councillor George Harpur
Councillor Margie Ruddenklau
IN ATTENDANCE
Committee Advisor Alyson Hamilton

Community Liaison Officer Kathryn Cowie

Contact Telephone: 0800 732 732
Postal Address: PO Box 903, Invercargill 9840
Email.emailsdc@southlanddc.govt.nz
Website: www.southlanddc.govt.nz

Full agendas are available on Council’s Website
www.southlanddc.govt.nz

Note:  The reports contained within this agenda are for consideration and should not be construed as Council policy
unless and until adopted. Should Members require further information relating to any reports, please contact
the relevant manager, Chairperson or Deputy Chairperson.


http://www.southlanddc.govt.nz/
http://www.southlanddc.govt.nz/




Terms of Reference - Ohai Railway Fund Committee

TYPE OF COMMITTEE
SUBORDINATE TO
LEGISLATIVE BASIS

MEMBERSHIP

QUORUM
FREQUENCY OF
MEETINGS

SCOPE OF ACTIVITIES

DELEGATIONS

Committee
Relationship with Wallace Takitimu Community Board

Subcommittees delegated powers by Council as per schedule 7,
clause 32, LGA 2002.

The Ohai Railway Fund Committee comprises the following
members:

* three representatives who are appointed by Council

*  four local representatives whom are elected at the committee’s
triennial meeting.

NA

The triennial meeting of the subcommittee is held within the first
three months of the year following the triennial elections of
Southland District Council.

The purpose of the fund is to provide grant(s) for the benefit of the
“residents” of the former “Ohai Railway Board Area” as legally
described in the New Zealand Gazette Notice, page 1671 of 11 May
1916. A “resident” being a person or a descendant of a person
whose name appeared on the Parliamentary Electoral Roll for a nine
year period during the years 1960 to 1999, both years inclusive, and
whose address at this time or times was within the area of the district
of the former Board.

Power to Act

The Ohai Railway Fund Committee shall have the following
delegated powers:

*  making decisions regarding funding applications to the Ohai
Railway Fund.
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Apologies

At the close of the agenda no apologies had been received.

Leave of absence

At the close of the agenda no requests for leave of absence had been received.

Conflict of Interest

Committee Members are reminded of the need to be vigilant to stand aside from decision-
making when a conflict arises between their role as a member and any private or other

external interest they might have.

4 Public Forum

Notification to speak is required by 12noon at least one clear day before the meeting.
Further information is available on www.southlanddc.govt.nz or phoning 0800 732 732.

Extraordinary/Urgent Items

To consider, and if thought fit, to pass a resolution to permit the committee to consider any
further items which do not appear on the Agenda of this meeting and/or the meeting to be
held with the public excluded.

Such resolution is required to be made pursuant to Section 46A(7) of the Local Government
Official Information and Meetings Act 1987, and the Chairperson must advise:

(1) the reason why the item was not on the Agenda, and

(i) the reason why the discussion of this item cannot be delayed until a subsequent
meeting.

Section 46A(7A) of the Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987 (as
amended) states:

“Where an item is not on the agenda for a meeting,-
(@ that item may be discussed at that meeting if-

()  thatitem is a minor matter relating to the general business of the local
authority; and

(i)  the presiding member explains at the beginning of the meeting, at a time
when itis open to the public, that the item will be discussed at the meeting;
but

(b) no resolution, decision or recommendation may be made in respect of that item
except to refer that item to a subsequent meeting of the local authority for further
discussion.”

Confirmation of Minutes

6.1 Meeting minutes of Ohai Railway Fund Committee, 06 November 2020
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Ohai Railway Fund Committee

OPEN MINUTES

Minutes of a meeting of Ohai Railway Fund Committee held in the Southland District Council
Otautau Office, 176 Main Street, Otautau on Friday, 6 November 2020 at 10am.

PRESENT
Deputy Chairperson Bill Mather
Members Shane Robertson
Kevin Dixon
Councillor George Harpur
Councillor Don Byars
Councillor Margie Ruddenklau
APOLOGIES

Chairperson Sue Adams

IN ATTENDANCE
Group Manager, Community and Futures  Rex Capil
Committee Advisor Alyson Hamilton
Community Liaison Officer Kathryn Cowie
Minutes Page 6



L . SOUTHLAND
Ohai Railway Fund Committee DISTRICT COUNCIL

06 November 2020

A

1 Apologies
There is an apology from Chairperson Adams
Moved Kevin Dixon, seconded Cr Ruddenklau and resolved:

That the Ohai Railway Fund accept the apology.

2 Leave of absence

There were no requests for leave of absence.

3 Conflict of Interest
Councillor Harpur declared a conflict of interest on item 7.2 - funding application from the
Waiau Health Trust. He advised he would take no part in discussion or voting on this item.
4 Public Forum

There was no public forum.

5 Extraordinary/Urgent Items

There were no Extraordinary/Urgent items.

6 Confirmation of Minutes

Resolution
Moved Cr Ruddenklau, seconded Cr Harpur and resolved:

That the minutes of Ohai Railway Fund Committee meeting held on 5 June 2020 be
confirmed as a true and correct record of that meeting.

Reports

7.1 Financial Report to 30 September 2020
Record No: R/20/10/62784
Financial accountant - Sheree Marrah was in attendance for this item.

Mrs Marrah advised the purpose of the report is to provide the Committee with a summary
of the Ohai Railway Fund’s financial position as at 30 September 2020.

Minutes Page 7
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X

The committee noted the amount of $55,000 is available to be allocated prior to 30 June

2021.

Resolution

Moved Member Robertson, seconded Cr Ruddenklau and resolved:

That the Ohai Railway Fund Committee:

a)

Receives the report titled “Financial Report to 30 April 2020” dated 28 May
2020.

Councillor Harpur declared a conflict of interest on item 7.2 - the funding application from
the Waiau Health Trust and took no part in discussion or voting on this item.

7.2 Organisation Application Summary - September 2020 Round
Record No: R/20/10/61466

Community liaison officer - Kathryn Cowie was in attendance for this item.

Mrs Cowie advised the purpose of the report is for the committee to consider an application
from one organisation seeking a grant to assist with a community project.

The Committee noted the application to be considered is from the Waiau Health Trust.

Resolution

Moved Kevin Dixon, seconded Shane Robertson and resolved:

That the Ohai Railway Fund Committee:

a)

b)

d)

Receives the report titled “Organisation Application Summary - September
2020 Round” dated 20 October 2020.

Determines that this matter or decision be recognised as not significantin
terms of Section 76 of the Local Government Act 2002.

Determines that it has complied with the decision-making provisions of the
Local Government Act 2002 to the extent necessary in relation to this decision;
and in accordance with Section 79 of the act determines that it does not
require further information, further assessment of options or further analysis
of costs and benefits or advantages and disadvantages prior to making a
decision on this matter.

Approves a grant of $15,000 (excl GST) to the Waiau Health Trust to assist with
upgrading the Ohai Medical Centre building, consultation beds and office
equipment, subject to the Trust providing a financial details as per the criteria
being obtained from forwarded to the Committee via email.

Minutes
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7.3 Tertiary Application Summary - September 2020 Round

Record No: R/20/10/61512

Community liaison officer - Kathryn Cowie was in attendance for this item.

Mrs Cowie advised the purpose of this report is for the Ohai Railway Fund Committee to
consider applications from eight individuals seeking grants to assist with tertiary study. The
committee is requested to consider the applications and direct accordingly.

Moved Cr Ruddenklau, seconded Shane Robertson recommendations a to c.

The motion was put and declared CARRIED.

Moved Cr Ruddenklau, seconded Shane Robertson recommendation d-1 - Lewis Boult-
O’Neill and resolved:

That the Ohai Railway Fund Committee:
d-1) Approves agrant of $1,000 to Lewis Boult-O’Neill.

The motion was put and declared CARRIED.

Moved Cr Ruddenklau, seconded Kevin Dixon recommendation d-2 - Kaleigh Dempster
and resolved:

That the Ohai Railway Fund Committee:
d-2) Approves agrant of $1,000 to Kaleigh Dempster.

The motion was put and declared CARRIED.

Moved Cr Ruddenklau, seconded Shane Robertson recommendation d-3 - Victoria
Maloney and resolved:

That the Ohai Railway Fund Committee:
d-3) Approvesagrant of $1,000 to Victoria Maloney.

The motion was put and declared CARRIED.

Moved Deputy Chairperson Mather, seconded Kevin Dixon recommendation d-4 - Julie
Marnane and resolved:

That the Ohai Railway Fund Committee:
d-4) Approves agrant of $1,500 to Julie Marnane.

The motion was put and declared CARRIED.

Moved Cr Ruddenklau, seconded Shane Robertson recommendation d-5 - Sarah
McDonald and resolved:

That the Ohai Railway Fund Committee:
d-5) Approves a grant of $1,000 to Sarah McDonald.

Minutes
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A

The motion was put and declared CARRIED.

Moved Deputy Chairperson Mather, seconded Kevin Dixon recommendation d-6 - Milly
McLeod and resolved:

That the Ohai Railway Fund Committee:
d-6) Approves agrant of $1,000 to Milly McLeod.

The motion was put and declared CARRIED.

Moved Cr Ruddenklau, seconded Shane Robertson recommendation d-7 - Aria Roberts
and resolved:

That the Ohai Railway Fund Committee:
d-7) Approves a grant of $1,500 to Aria Roberts.

The motion was put and declared CARRIED.

Moved Cr Ruddenklau, seconded Shane Robertson recommendation d-8 - Caitlin Van
Miltenburg and resolved:

That the Ohai Railway Fund Committee:
d-8) Approves agrant of $3;000 $1,500 to Caitlin Van Miltenburg.

The motion was put and declared CARRIED.

Final Resolution

That the Ohai Railway Fund Committee:

a) Receives the report titled “Tertiary Application Summary - September 2020
Round” dated 29 October 2020.

b) Determines that this matter or decision be recognised as not significantin
terms of Section 76 of the Local Government Act 2002.

C) Determines that it has complied with the decision-making provisions of the
Local Government Act 2002 to the extent necessary in relation to this decision;
and in accordance with Section 79 of the act determines that it does not
require further information, further assessment of options or further analysis
of costs and benefits or advantages and disadvantages prior to making a
decision on this matter.

d) Approves funding for the following tertiary applications received:
1 Lewis Boult-O’Neill $1,000
2 Kaleigh Dempster $1,000
3 Victoria Maloney $1,000
4 Julie Marnane $1,500
5 Sarah McDonald $1,000

Minutes Page 10
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6 Milly McLeod $1,000
7 Aria Roberts $1,500
8 Caitlin Van Miltenberg  $1,6606-$1,500

7.4 Ohai Railway Fund Grants Schedule
Record No: R/20/10/61567

Committee Advisor - Alyson Hamilton was in attendance for this item.

Resolution
Moved Cr Harpur, seconded Cr Byars and resolved:

That the Ohai Railway Fund Committee:

a) Receives the report titled “Ohai Railway Fund Grants Schedule” dated 22
October 2020.
The meeting concluded at 10.37am. CONFIRMED AS A TRUE AND CORRECT RECORD AT A

MEETING OF THE OHAI RAILWAY FUND COMMITTEE
HELD ON FRIDAY, 6 NOVEMBER 2020.

Minutes Page 11
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Financial Report to 31 March 2021

Record No: R/21/4/19209
Author; Brie Lepper, Graduate Accountant
Approved by: Anne Robson, Chief Financial Officer

O Decision O Recommendation Information

Financial Report
This report provides a summary of the Ohai Railway Fund’s financial position as at 31 March 2021.

Actual interest at year end will be allocated based on the average RBNZ six month term deposit
rate for the 12 months prior to 30 June 2021. The actual interest rate may differ from what is
forecast (and consequently paid out as grants), however in the event that there is a shortfall, the
Committee has sufficient reserve funds available to fund such a deficit.

Interest income on the fund for the full financial year is budgeted at $58,073, however if we apply
the average Reserve Bank of New Zealand (RBNZ) six month term deposit rate for the 12 months
prior to 31 March 2021, interest for the year is estimated to be $24,786.

In 2020/2021 $55,000 is budgeted to be allocated via grants. To date $24,500 has been allocated in
the September round and a further $30,500 remains available to be allocated prior to 30 June 2021,
recognising that if grants are allocated to this level, a portion may need to funded from the reserve
(as projected interest income is already fully allocated.)

If interest, grants and expenditure are incurred as budgeted this year, the estimated reserve fund at
30 June 2021 will be $1,893,245 (30 June 2020 actual: $1,892,020).

7.1 Financial Report to 31 March 2021 Page 13



Ohai Railway Fund Committee
7 May 2021

Statement of Financial Performance
For the Period Ended 31 March 2021
Actual Budget June Actual June
Note March 21 2021 2020
Revenue
Actual Interest - - 49,689
Prior year commitments outstanding - - -
Projected interest for the year ended 30 June 2021 1 - 58,073 -
- 58,073 49,689
Expenditure
Advertising - 787 -
Meeting expenses 750 989 450
Catering expenses 30 78 187
Prior year commitments outstanding 2 - - -
Current year commitments 3 24,500 - -
Refunds/stale cheques/reversals - - -
Grants - 55,000 64,818
25,280 56,854 65,455
Net Surplus/(Deficit) (25,280) 1,219 (15,766)
Statement of Changes in Equity
As at 31 March 2021
Actual Budget June Actual June
March 21 2021 2020
Equity at the Start of the Period 1,892,026 1,892,026 1,907,791
Net Surplus/ (Deficit) (25,280) 1,219 (15,766)
Equity at the End of the Period 1,866,745 1,893,245 1,892,026
Statement of Financial Position
As at 31 March 2021
Actual Budget June Actual June
Note March 21 2021 2020
Equity Available 1,866,745 1,893,245 1,892,026
Current Assets
Southland District Council Ohai Railway Fund (held in reserve) 1,868,245 1,893,245 1,892,026
Less Current Liability
Accrued Grants (1,500) - -
SDC Reserve Account 1,866,745 1,893,245 1,892,026

7.1 Financial Report to 31 March 2021 Page 14



Ohai Railway Fund Committee
7 May 2021

Notes to the Accounts
For the Period Ended 31 March 2021

1. Interest Earned

Projected Actual June
June 2021 2020
Current Weighted Average Interest Rate 1.33% 2.65%

Projected interest to 30 June 2021 is $24,786. This projection is based on the average RBNZ six month term deposit rate for the 12 months ended 31 March 2021.

Interest rate paid to 30 June 2020 was calculated at 2.65%. This is based on the average RBNZ six month term deposit rate for the 12 months ended 30 June 2020.

All Reserve Funds (including O.R.B. monies) are pooled together for investment purposes. At the end of each financial year Council allocates interest to each separate fund,
based on the average balance.

2. Prior Year Commitments

The following list shows all grants allocated or written off in the prior financial year (2019/2020).

Committed Uplifted 20/21 *Reversed 20/21 Balance
June 2020
Ohai District Lions Club (Christmas Party) $1,239 1,239 - -
Ohai District Lions Club (Guy Fawkes Event) $3,279 3,279 - -

$4,518 4,518 - -
3. Current Year Commitments

Committed Uplifted 20/21 *Reversed 20/21 Balance
September 2020
Waiau Health Trust 15,000 15,000 - -
Lewis Boult-O’Neill 1,000 1,000 - -
Kaleigh Dempster 1,000 1,000 - -
Victoria Maloney 1,000 1,000 - -
Julie Marnane 1,500 - - 1,500
Sarah McDonald 1,000 1,000 - -
Milly McLeod 1,000 1,000 - -
Aria Roberts 1,500 1,500 - -
Caitlin Van Miltenberg 1,500 1,500 - -

24,500 23,000 - 1,500

Refunds/Withdrawals/Cancelled Grants

NIL to date

*Reversed grants include grants withdrawn, refunded or cancelled.

7.1 Financial Report to 31 March 2021 Page 15



Ohai Railway Fund Committee
7 May 2021

Recommendation
That the Ohai Railway Fund Committee:

a) Receives the report titled “Financial Report to 31 March 2021" dated 29 April 2021.

Attachments

There are no attachments for this report.

7.1 Financial Report to 31 March 2021 Page 16
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Organisation Application Summary - March 2021 round

Record No: R/21/4/16728
Author: Kathryn Cowie, Community Liaison Officer
Approved by: Trudie Hurst, Group Manager Customer Delivery

Decision O Recommendation O Information

Purpose

The purpose of this report is for the committee to consider applications from three
organisations, seeking grants to assist with community projects. It is requested the committee
consider the applications and direct accordingly.

The applications to be considered are:
1) Life Education Trust
2) Nightcaps Squash Club

3) Takitimu District Pool

Executive Summary

The committee is directed to sections 12 to 14 of the Ohai Railway Fund Committee Terms of
Reference approved by Council on 1 November 2019 which sets out the criteria for organisation
applications.

A summary of the organisation applications is attached for member’s information.

A copy of organisation supporting information is also attached to this report.

7.2 Organisation Application Summary - March 2021 round Page 17
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Recommendation
That the Ohai Railway Fund Committee:

a) Receives the report titled “Organisation Application Summary - March 2021 round”
dated 28 April 2021.

b) Determines that this matter or decision be recognised as not significant in terms of
Section 76 of the Local Government Act 2002.

C) Determines that it has complied with the decision-making provisions of the Local
Government Act 2002 to the extent necessary in relation to this decision; and in
accordance with Section 79 of the act determines that it does not require further
information, further assessment of options or further analysis of costs and benefits
or advantages and disadvantages prior to making a decision on this matter.

d) Receives applications from the following:

1. Life Education Trust
2. Nightcaps Squash Club
3. Takitimu District Pool

e) Approves/declines a grant of up to $2,500 to the Life Education Trust to assist with
costs to deliver their programmes to schools in the area.

f) Approves/declines a grant of up to $3,000 to the Nightcaps Squash Club to assist
with upgrading the heating and hot water systems at the clubrooms.

s); Approves/declines a grant of up to $20,000 to the Takitimu District Pool to assist
with replacing their filtration & circulation system.

Background

The purpose of the Ohai Railway Fund is to provide grant(s) for the benefit of the residents of
the former Ohai Railway Board area.

The Ohai Railway Fund Committee has the discretion to change the level of grants allocated
annually.

The background paper for the creation of the Ohai Railway Fund Committee is the Local
Government Commission Determination on the former Ohai Railway Board 1993.

The Local Government Commission amended the scheme in 1993 following the sale of assets of
the former Ohai Railway Board.

The Ohai Railway Fund Committee, is a committee of Southland District Council, and will be
subject to Southland District Council’s Code of Conduct and Standing Orders.

Issues

There are no issues to consider.

7.2 Organisation Application Summary - March 2021 round Page 18
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Factors to Consider
Legal and Statutory Requirements

Aligns with the Southland District Council’s Ohai Railway Fund Terms of Reference approved
by Council on 1 November 2020.

Community Views

Provides an opportunity for organisations within the defined area of the former Ohai Railway
Board to apply for grant monies to assist with projects.

Costs and Funding

Costs relating to Ohai Railway Fund grants are budgeted for annually.

Policy Implications

This process meets the current Southland District Terms of Reference relating to the Ohai
Railway Fund Committee.

Analysis
Options Considered

The options for consideration are to either approve or decline the applications.

Analysis of Options
Option 1 - Allocate funds in accordance with the terms of reference

Advantages Disadvantages

. consider applications and award funds in « there are no disadvantages
accordance with the terms of reference

Option 2 - Declines the application

Advantages Disadvantages

. there are no advantages « no funds awarded could hinder the
progress of the applicant’s project due to
lack of financial support

Assessment of Significance

Not considered significant.

Recommended Option

Option 1 - to allocate funds in accordance with the terms of reference as approved by Council on
1 November 2019.

Next Steps

Advise organisations of the outcome.

7.2 Organisation Application Summary - March 2021 round Page 19



Ohai Railway Fund Committee
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Attachments

A Ohai Railway Fund Organisation Application Summary - March 2021 1
B ORF Application - Life Education Trust - March 2021 §

C Ohai Railway Fund Application - Nightcaps Squash Club - March 2021 §
D ORF Application - Takitimu Pool (full) - March 2021 §

7.2 Organisation Application Summary - March 2021 round Page 20



Ohai Railway Fund Committee
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Ohai Railway Fund Organisation Application Summary

Name Life Education Trust

Amount Requested $2,500

Requests assistance towards costs to deliver their programmes to schools in the area.
The Life Education Trust travel around schools working with children (up to year 8) about making
healthy life choices, developing healthy life skills, learning about health and their bodies, developing

self-esteem, and strategies to interact well with others.

They recently worked with children at Takitimu Primary School and St Patricks (Nightcaps) School.

Name Nightcaps Squash Club
Amount Requested $3,000

Requests assistance towards costs to upgrade the heating and hot water systems at the clubrooms.

‘ Name Takitimu District Pool
| Amount Requested $20,000

Requests assistance towards costs to replace the filtration and circulation system at the pool complex
in Ohai.

7.2

Attachment A
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Ohai Railway Fund =X

Application Form for Organisations

APPLICATIONS CLOSE: March 2001 (Year)

(Please indicate funding round applying for) O 30 Septcmber (Y carj

Late applications will not be considered
POSTTO:

Southland District Council

PO Box 903

Invercargill 9840

Or deliver to your neatest Southland District Council Office

Or email fundinglasouthla ndde.gove.nz
INFORMATION FOR APPLICANTS
Purpose of Fund

"The purpose of the fund is to provide grants and loans for the benefit of the “residents™ of the former
“Ohai Railway Board arca™ as defined below, and on the map overleaf,

OHAI RAILWAY FUND AREA
“The boundaries of the Ohai Railway Fund nrea are generally defined as:-
East - the Aparima River and from the Hundred Line at Aparima North to Home Creck.

West - the Wairaki River from the Wairaki River bridge on the Clifden/Blackmount main highway
north along its coutse into the Takitimu Mountains.

South - the Hundred Line from Aparima to Scotts Gap, along the Scotts Gap Feldwick Road to
Feldwick, along the Clifden Gorge Road to Eastern Bush, and the Otahu — Eastern Bush Road to the
Wairaki River Bricge.

North - Takitimu Mountains to Home Creek, then along its water course to the Aparima River.”

The boundary of the defined area is indicatively demonstrated on the map attached to the Policy
Manual, and is legally described in the New Zealand Gazette Notice, page 1671 of 11 May, 1916, that is
also attached to the Policy Manual.

DEFINITION OF A RESIDENT WHO MAY BE ELIGIBLE FOR A GRANT

A “resident” is defined as being a person or a descendant of 2 person whose name appeared on the
Parliamentary Electoral Roll during any nine year period 1960 to 2011 (both vears inclusive) and whose
address at the time was within the area of the former Board.

ELIGIBLE PURPOSES
Listed below is a summary of eligible purposes:
. to facilitate employment opportunities
. the development of
- community facilitics, reserves and resources
- recreational and leadership opportunities
- community programmes, activities, events and charitable purposes

- operating costs can be considered where they arc incorporated into a specific project.
NOTE: This is not to be interpreted as an offserting of rates.

Southland District Council PO Boy 903 Yo UBO0 732732
Te Aol Patae o Muribiku 15 Forth Sires sauthlanddc govt.ng
o Anphcation famm Invercargill 98410 & southlanddcgoytng

Page 22
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SOUTHLAND
DISTACT COUNCIL

. assistance may also be provided t© individuals or groups taking part in events which reflect
credit or provide benefit to the community

. consideration may be given to projects gimed at providing public utilities

. transport — transport allawance may be considered for specific projects, but does not allow for

transport to and from work or study

. assistance for othet initiatives outside the above broad categories may be provided at the
discretion of the subcommittec.

FUND ALLOCATION CRITERIA

. priority is given to assisting new venture andl developments, particulatly those which provide on-
going benefit

. the level of assistance should reflect the level of contribution from the applicant and the
potential benefits

. priority may be given to applications where there are limited alternative means of raising funds

. priority may be given to supporting applicants whose opportunitics ate limited by difficult
circumstances

. whete projects are of equal merit levels of previous assistance miy be considered when
establishing priority

. all allocations are subject to the discretion of ihe subcommittee

APPLICATIONS

Applications are to be made on the standard application form provided.

Please note that your application will be considered at a formal meeting of the Ohai Railway Fund
Subcommittec, such meetings are usually scheduled to be held approximately one month after
applications close. Two membess of your erganisation @ able to addspss the subeommiriee to previde
further information about your application. The Ohai Railway Fund administrator will contact you to
advise the date and rime of the meeting

The outcome of your application will be advised in writing.

All payments will be made by direct credit, please comyilete the “New Creditor Request Form”
appended to this application form.,

To help speed the process up in the event of your granit being approved, can you please provide
verification of your bank account details. This can be a screen stor ot Baniing siip and’ it must e
attached to your application.

Application forms ace available from any Southland District Council office, by contacting Southland
District Council on D800 732 732 or funding(tsoul thlanddc.govinz

ay Funed Apclicalion fonmm

page|2
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Ohai Railway Fund

ORGANISATION APPLICATION FORM
Need help?

If you would like some help to fill our this form:

. please read the “information for applicants” fowm attached to the front of this application form
carefully
. contact Soathland District Council on 0800 732 732.

Important points to note

. any application submitted for building alterations or extensions to an existing building
must have copies of plans, specifications and quotes attached

. if you are seeking funding in excess of $15,000 your application must be accompanied by
a Long Term Management Plan

. in the event of an organisation winding up within five years of receiving grant monies

that organisation must repay the Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee a portion of the
funds allocated on a pro rata basis of 20% depreciation per annum

. organisations seeking funding must submit: their latest financial accounts with their
application.
YOUR DETAILS
Name of organisatinn AVEE EOJUS NI THULT ~ 3aUTH LA~
Postal address O T Tovel 1539 Qe H STAFET HALCELT fuued (ALl A 1o
Street address YT TJoves 120 JoePd e HALCEST (NG Qe
i
How many members belong to your club/organisation YR CHieNde=nd

Purpose ar main activity of the organisation (eg: tennis, scouts) N,Q cdvator 7eud - §ou Mord

Jetieey &1 Mo bl qasroomn o etk braed wxaton Hhat educatea chilien o Aetise!
b Yk & Unlgren o emmovonnnd |, wale M:ﬁd#‘ltrr (Porten H/OJ\‘/’/\:)U/‘ P life. o ot
Heoy on e o Nt ¥ beatthy e Th Chilpilen qoun ﬁauwqu kot bondth, m.(rj)
el n fmmmf cbdgl oo A enfema : o ol ke \Jvdﬂdlbftfrwj)cf] Homaclvea s fa

CONTACT NAMES AL by fﬂroicq'(,d b Leloke vt to offvar

Please give the names of two people whdf cun be contacted if farther information is required. The first
contact must be the person who filled out the form. Under the Privacy Act (1993) consent from these
people must be given before their details are recorded here.

Name Jonie Torgsn Phone (day) - | E'\i't - !\_1,
Email QdAnn @ € ‘ICM [ (5. AL (evening) PR TToRE ARy A
Name  Aioq g &Ai-’f/{ i Phone  (day) SSTE I ERS]
Email wma or Gl eh'.dy @ gaeul conm (evening  on i oy
1 el Ay
i Page |4
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SOUTHLAND
OISTRICT COUNCIL

PROJECT DETAILS

Please describe fully: (continue on a separate sheet if necessary)

What your organisation wants funding for? ,{J-&‘ Colutah A TeusF i wot Cowannend Fordhe!

+1e n’rﬁ@m, cwe fuy 01 firdheo Yo actith payaent o oug 6;;071/5; catH. Tehre,

our fbibee it rgilend I oiton o pard taptogee ofbar ol e
p/qu;no»w L‘Jﬂ&/e/w.a// AL AL0UHL2 pn A WRK &’:‘Dbaj MLl ergpoenes ~
f;u/wuir 2 rounl o fhe Mok, bV ( Gl W0, (alurents gcom foncey -
augﬂ-,&u W Chovgy #he Lol o aovunal [y af@ B A CAT fo/ g who
Cllerah ovr  (is§0nt byt He actuar cat pe) Chiies (x 0615 s chyjol

Why funding is necessary? Wi &bep dof callk b tle dibcoll a,%(fo(ab af 14.}1-{-(;&?
o entuse 44at adl Chvldven = fChaoll Rade atans o 0wt fetions, Wy wodc with
Hhy (thooll that mude vi b dulived Yhe letons W divthop 0 Vovge ef  leonl

optrgpd e 10 e © roupd oppropaale fo& Hed Lekoot, The Goed i % it
oW \{gw\j? Leapt ¥ devdlgh Aatuithy /,)[P Lk vare Rty Choiled q yn laowltlp.
Wout Feadt et lbothis | Jeuop 40od Id{ esbeorn i o poliba urdhif chﬂft/jmf )
Homnsss o dujeloy hateqy hfd{a/{‘ welUb tbota sk do ot fras ey Godt fardvy
How your project will benefit the organisation or community?

e arlle Wb B liodd b \aa  cilaven. Wi ae ndiled o tach Lot = olpscust
with Hora the raedi of fvehidna af #at Jthool . gy o Severat theral, - Fao Nlsihon,
Rddatoshipt [genhhy « Podilme | Subtfonws Wumen Aiolog, — a o prrpiiate
Anxirely e been Eﬁé{” thovdhordt AL eptuchy L Loyiel (1 % hfe ecduaton
rar deviiped (cubis) LN Ydershard yigu't = aleges e porth anvied,.
Qurihilden Jorrve 10 Brow haw o arades .'PWUHH Cholton - fffe Statts, (rone jw.-! (ke edleom o S e

Start date of your project Finish date of your project
If you intend to upgrade a building, please advise: N A

Who owns the building? A a

List the arganisations who use the building VIR

How often is the building used A

: . 2 6 fefafe voen b Hhaen. Chuldin
ok u:«dzﬁf‘[wiirﬁ of Horratlves = b develga .\*]Jafﬁu: © defate voer h?m i d,,ﬁqh,#

) : i-' I

vt ous 'ﬂrbﬂ g J"f wie ton Hah Hhora o (Rl = L@V\? j’fr:f: L‘»(!c c‘M,I:fL/
((Mthoas 4 6 infend wrll wifh e o tan ok hewisd % o IOy '
!
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FINANCIAL DETAILS
GST number if registered

SOUTHLAND
DISTRICT COUNCIL

GST Number |

If you are registered for GST plcasc DO NO‘T include GST in these costs

' Please round all fi igure to the nearest

Project costs

List all the costs eligible for this
project.

Please blank out and put in your |

| own headings where the
Eollowing are unsuitable.
facn]nty ot equipment hlre
ﬂqulpm;:rg pl;chﬂu. -

‘ promotion
officials or coaches

fees or registration
fees or registration

transport

CONtrCIOrs quote

I8

|ﬁ) Total cost of the project is |

G aQuwdl.

Cha Railway Fusai Applisaton form

How much money ate you applying for?

._\JCJ:QK A*’n&f\etf

Income $

Haowr weill yaue graup conseibag |
fimancially to the project? |

Please blank out and put in your
umwn headings where the
following are unsuitable.

sponsotship
fees/ subs
fimdraising
lenan,/ mottgagc / dcbcnturc
cash savings

grants (successful or proposed;

other

Voluntary effort {eg number of houts) (T kﬁ_,]

wout e tlallycea frow koo b dchoot. Muwik

((© bours g vweak. - yoiwmdansy effoct)
Donated materials (eg approximate § value) alse .

(B) Your contribution is

#2500-02.
To find out how much money you should apply for, subtract your contribution (B) from the total cost
of the project (A). The answet is the amount of money you need in order for your project to go ahead,

Bricfly describe any voluntary effort or donated materials provided for the project

=

sk Belals Bls 2]c

- aflwivabeges + 10 KUK dCrea k)

Page |6

Hovlgn wo provier ddiveco

7.2

Attachment C

Page 27



Ohai Railway Fund Committee 07 May 2021

SOUTHLAND
DISTRICT COUNCIL

e

.,

|-If you have applied to any other organiszEn for Fuﬁﬂing for this project, please list the organisation(s), l
the amount of money you are applying for and when you will know the result of your application.

i Organ.isati?n_ - o ‘ $ Requested - __i_R_csu]t daEci - I
| Cormmnunig Toull loudin 4 aJ, 0J0- 00 f N ar.
(LT Aurdahon 1 s000-0> |/ u Jayp
/ /
I A
- \ Ty |
B i LA
If you are inﬁan orgat_lisation based outside the_ d_eﬁned area Wy /S’| P
J What percentage of your member’s live IN the Ohai Railway Fund area? [ 124 ('_q'.nl._lCJ‘t‘c.'\ L4 =052
DECLARATION .l'\plcnse.p.ruvide two signmturt'.?,]/_‘_:gI [ ':;‘:&E?; 2, K:L;:LM/_I’?{? ﬁ:;‘_’___ jg;%,rﬁr?g] " f:’: HML'?\%’ZJ:
We heteby declare that the information supplied here on behalf of our organisation is correct.

| . B I - . . .
We consent to Southland District Council collecting the personal contact details provided in this l

| application. We undertake that we have obtained the consent of the other contact person to provide
these details, This consent is given in accordance with the Privacy Act 1993,

- | —
| Name | Jonty Voreo

TRul Les

Position in organisadon

Signature s | Date
(Nowe M doone aaffe -
| Position in organisadon

, TRGAULD, ) -

Signature ] | Date
Ap_])licaﬁoﬁs should be marked “Ohaj_R_ni]way Fund” and be forwarded to the Govetnance Team,
Southland District Council, 15 Forth Street, Invercargill, or PO Box 903, Invercasgill 9840 by 5:00pm,
on the closing date for the funding tound you are applying to.

N

Checklist - - : Please |
! o - - S

Have you answered every question? a '

Do your figures add up? - o

Have you attached a current and/or andited Financial Statement of Income and Expendicuee | T
and current bank statement (Audited accounts preferable)

If your request for fund]r;g exceeds 315,6(.1[] have -);(;ﬁttachetﬂ Lorlg Term Man;ge;ent Plan to 0 N}g

your application?
| Have you attached copies of_pgns and ;peciﬁcations? (wl;er_c_anropriatc) B 1o AYP
If yo-u are an incorborated_am_h:Q! ot trust Ese append_your Certificate of [ﬁCL;E;‘a-Li_Gﬂ‘ o
I can confirm that I have re_spuﬁded to all the cruestium asked in this application. “
Signed i ) | Position ‘ . o
| ay Fun i toan
o Page |7
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sawn v EConormic @
Development

Nazetd Obanga

CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION

/

LIFE EDUCATION TRUST SOUTHLAND
1566753

LIFE EDUCATION TRUST SOUTHLAND is inorporated under the Charitable Trusts Act
1957 this 12th day of October 2004.

Mol A

Neville Harris o
Registrar of Incorporated Societies

_ CHAR TS et STKATON
NuMLEL

CC22327
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Who will benefit and what opportunities will your project provide for the community

We teach children from preschool to year 8. We work with each School we are invited to and the
teachers discuss with Teresa our registered teacher which lessons they believe would be most
appropriate for the children in that School. Lessons are &ll age appropriate and each year the
children have a new lesson.

We teach several different strands
Food & nutrition

Focus is on a balanced diet, anatomy & physiology, physical development and growth, food sources,
food packaging, and influences on foad chuices

Human Biology — Body care, physical safety and sexusslity education

Basic needs and body care, anatomy and physiology, gihysical develapment and growth, physical
safety, stress management and pubertal change

Relationships & - Mental health, sexuality education, body care and physical safety

Conflict resolution, leadership and teamwork, friendships, decision making, digital citizenship (cyber
safety), emational safety, citizenship, rights and responsibilities, peer pressure

Identity and Resilience — Mental health, sexuality eduication, body care & physical safety

Feeling and emotions, emotional changes and growth, citizenship and conflict resolution, personal
identity, reputation and self worth, stress managememt, resilience, self management and goal
setting, positive sexuality

Substances - Mental health, body care and physical safety

Decision making, different drugs and their effects, relatinnshing, thidczl efaty, walamyg 20
physiolagy, self efficacy and assertiveness

Covid 19 has also seen a rise is anxiety in our childrer:tlue to myths around the virus, parents under
stress due to lockdowns and the effect on job security' et businessss

Life Education has responded by creating lesson Covid 19 lessons to help break down the myths,
explain how the body’s immune system works to fight a virus or bacteria. We include activities to
help relieve the anxiety our children feel.

During the lockdown teachers could access our 350 ar line resources to share with children. We
also had online resources specifically for children abawt health, an ask Harold a question portal and
many activities for children to do.

Teresa our teacher contacted all of our Schools to offer support to the School and work with them to
support our children through what was a difficult time.

Conclusion: All children are important and our childrem are our future. The purpose of a mohile
classroom is that all children have equal access to ourlessons, even those in more remote
areas...they are not burdened with additional costs oif travel. The lift was purchased so that all
children can access and exit the classroom safely. Our lessans.are hath short term and also lifalnng
lessons, designed to ensure our children can lead a healthy well balanced life their entire life.

7.2
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liglllicnﬂm%}
Learning with Harold

Performance Report

Life Education Trust Southland
As at 31 December 2019

Prepared by Life Education Trust (NZ)
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LIFE Jé”é
EDUCATION

Learning with Harold
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Performance Report | Life Education Trust Southland Page20f 16
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LIFE &}
EDUCATION E
Learning with Harold

Approval of Financial Report

Life Education Trust Southland
For the year ended 31 December 2019

The Trustees are pleased to present the approved financial report including the historical financial statements of Life Education
Trust Southland for the year ended 31 December 2019,

APPROVED

Jaimee McNaught

Chairperson

Dianne Griffiths
Treasurer

(211 -

Performance Report |  Life Education Trust Southland Pagedofi16
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Ebucarion 4
Learning with Harold
Entity Information

Life Education Trust Southland
For the year ended 31 December 2019

Legal Name: Life Education Trust Southland
Trading Name: Life Education Trust Southland
Type of Entity and Legal Basis: Life Education Trust Southland is a Registered Charity

Registration Number: CC22387

Postal Address
PO Box 286,
invercargill,

New Zealand,9840
Entity's Purpose or Mission
Life Education is a chiidren's charity. ¥e visit iocal schoois and teach "Life Education’ to children up to year &

Life Education supports students to:

' develop life skills
make healthy choices
. gain knowledge about health and their bodies
develop self-esteem and a positive understanding of themselves
. develop strategies for relating to others
Entity Structure

Life Education Trust Southland is one of 32 similar, Life Education Community Trusts spread throughout New Zealand. The Trust
Is aligned through their trust deed to Life Education Trust (NZ) which operates as a National Service Centre to the individual
Community Trusts. LET {NZ) supports the Trusts with the development of their programme, educator training, and resources.

Life Education Trust Seuthland is governed by a group of Volunteer Trustees that meet throughout the year.
Current Trustees are:

Jaimee McNaught - Chair
Dorathy Hay - Secretary
Dianne Griffiths - Treasurer
Rhonda Riddle - Trustee
Sue Poole - Trustee

Janice Jones Trustee

. Bridget Hoult

. Traicee McKenzie

Main Sources of Entity's Cash and Resources

The trust receives income from the following:

. Grants

Performance Report Life Education Trust Southland Page 4 of 1&
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Entity Information

. Donations
. Fundraising

. School Fees - a small fee per student is charged when a school is visited.

Entity's Reliance on Volunteers and Donated Goods or Services
The trust board is made up of volunteers

Names listed above

. Sue Poole- Vehicle Co-ordinator

. Dorothy Hay - Driver Co-ordinator

Truck Drivers:

. Owen Anderson

. Neil Hodge

. Robert Wilson

. Richard Dillon

. Rodger Sutton

- Brent Shepherd

. Donald Hay

. DT King Transport
. Truck Stops

. Central Southland Freight

Performance Report | Life Education Trust Southland

LIFE

o

EDUCATION
Learning with Harold.

Page5of16
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LIFE %
EDUCATION
Learning with Harold

Statement of Service Performance

Life Education Trust Southland
For the year ended 31 December 2019

Life Education

Life Education Trust Southland is a local children's charity. We visit schools in a mobile classroom and teach 'Life Education' to
children up to Yr 8.

Description of Entity's Outcomes

Our Vision: Enable children to reach their full potential.
Our Purpose: To educate and inspire generations to embrace positive choices for a healthy mind and body.

0Our Educators work with the teachers to plan lessons based on the needs of the children, within the NZ Curriculum, which
complements their own classroom teaching.

We do this by taking children on an adventure in a mobile classroom that is equipped with sight and sound equipment designed
to capture children's imaginations, Our educators (registered teachers) take children on this journey, along with Harold the
Giraffe, our mascot. These educators are chosen for their x-factor and together with Harold make the journey fun as well as
educational.

2019 2018
Description and Quantification of the Entity's Outputs
Number of Schools and Pre-schoals visited
Pre-schools 1 2
Schools (aged 5- 14) 56 61
Total Number of Schools and Pre-schools visited 57 63
Number of Children seen
Pre-schools 40 51
Schools (Aged 5-14) 7,254 7,666
Total Number of Children seen 7,294 7,117
Number of Sessions Delivered _
Pre-schoals 2 3
Schools (Aged 5-14) 723 755
Total Number of Sessions Delivered 725 758
of Schools in Catchment Area — =
Number of Schools in Catchment Area T2 T2

Research NZ School Feedback received during the year. (Filter: Benchmarking 2019)

An experienced teacher with a well-resourced classroom. Health is generally a subject that holds the attention of pupils.
Children look forward to the visit. (Windsor North School)

Going into the truck and it is a classroom! The students love seeing Harold! Awesome teaching techniques by [Educator]. She
has a wonderful manner with the students and they enjoy the experience. (Edendale Primary School)

Having a passionate, specialist teacher who is engaging Another note - students in Year 7/8 would like to have skills aimed at
helping them prepare emotionally for high school. (Ascot Community School)

Performance Report © Life Education Trust Southland Page 6 af 16
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Statement of Service Perfermance

LIFE 2
EDUCATION
Learning with Harold

I like that they... Come to your school which is cost-effective. Their resources and delivery of content are relate-able for New
Zealand children in that they Incorporate a Maori world-view. They deliver content in an exciting way that engages children
{Harold, stars on the ceiling, video, songs). (Te Anau Primary School)

Discussing important issues that involve children in an easy-going setting and making conversations casual and comfortable.
(Tokanui School)
For our kids, in a very low decile area, having the full interactive experience is great for them. (St Patrick's School, Nightcaps)

It provides a unigue environment for the students to fully engage with the topic covered. It is a warm, friendly & support
environment with a dedicated teacher who has the child's best interest at heart, An amazing resource, (St. John's Girls"
School)

The mobile classroom. The children love the lights, the educator and the resources such as stick-on activities. The pace of the
lessons is perfect. It reinforces what we are teaching with our classes in an engaging way (Waihopai)

They have a very positive impact an the students as their programme is dynamic, engaging through the use of amazing
resources, positive & comforting as the educator really does instil in the students that they and those around them are VIP's. In
the most non-intrusive & non-judgemental way, the students are guided toward being reflective on their attitude & actions. | so
enjoy as does my class the annual visit from the educator, Teresa & Harold. | often refer to what the students have learnt in life
education. Thank you. (Balfour)

Having an opportunity to take part in an interactive classroom which engages the students and reinforces their learning. (5t
John's Girls' School)

I like that they... Come to your school which is cost-effective. Their resources and delivery of content are relate-able for New
Zealand children in that they incorporate a Maori world-view. They deliver content in an exciting way that engages children

(Harold, stars on the ceiling, video, songs). (Te Anau Primary School)

The variety of visual and audio resources along with the personal touch of the educator make it an engaging programme for our
students. Really appreciate Teresa's tone and interactions with the students - they respond to her kind and caring personality,
along with the positive energy she brings to her sessions. (James Hargest College - Junior Campus)

This year after discussing the needs of my class she planned 2 superb lessons dealing with anxiety and resilience and | found
them up to date and of excellent value. It provided me with strategies and support to offer parents. Thank you (Waihopai)

Performance Repart | Life Education Trust Southland Page 7of 16
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LIFE o
EDUCATION

Learning with Harold
Statement of Financial Performance

Life Education Trust Southland
For the year ended 31 December 2019

NOTES 2013 2018
Revenue
Grants, Donations, fundraising and other similar revenue 1 102,835 37,635
Revenue from providing goods or services 1 33,330 33,974
Interest, dividends and other investment revenue 1 34 42
Total Revenue 136,198 71,651
Expenses
Fundralsing Expenses 2 T0 691
Volunteer and emplayee related costs 2 64,313 64,088
Costs related to providing goods or service 2 36,871 32,822
Other Expenses 2 12,141 8,773
Total Expenses 113,394 107,375
Surplus/(Deficit) for the Year 22,805 (35,724}
This performance report should be read in conjunction with the accompanying policies and notes.
Performance Repart | Life Education Trust Southland Fage 8 of 16
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Statement of Financial Position

Life Education Trust Southland
As at 31 December 2019

LIFE

EDUCATION
Learning with Harold

NOTES 31DEC 2019 31 DEC2018
Assets o
Current Assets
Bank accounts and cash 3 49,392 37,932
Debtors and prepayments 3 6,827 4,623
Inventory 3 1,062 1,704
Total Current Assets 57,280 44,259
Non-Current Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment 5 46,488 34,602
Total Non-Current Assets 45,488 34,602
Total Assets 103,762 78,861
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Creditors and accrued expenses 4 7,190 5710
Employee costs payable 4 4,334 3,701
Total Current Liabilities 11,524 9,421
Total Assets less Total Liabilities (Net Assets) 92,244 69,439
Accumulated Funds
Opening Balance 69,439 105,163
Current Year Earnings 22,805 (35,724)
Total Accumulated Funds 92,244 69,439
This performance report should be read in conjunction with the accompanying policies and notes.
Perfarmance Report Life Education Trust Southland Page9of 16
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LIFE 2
EDUCATION

Learning with Harold
Statement Of Cash Flows

Life Education Trust Southland
For the year ended 31 December 2019

2019 2018
Cash Flows
Cash flows from Operating Activities
Grants, Donations, Fundraising and Other Receipts 40,340 116,205
Receipts from Providing Goods and Services 37,454 33,924
Interest , Dividends and other Investment Receipts 42 73
Net GST (3,237} (8,408)
Payments to Suppliers and employees (100,282) (104,000}
Total Cash flows from Operating Activities (25,682) 37,793
Cash flows from Investing and Financing Activities - S
Payments to acquire Property, Plant and Equipment - (486,105)
Net increase(decrease) in cash (25,682) (8,312)
Cash Balances
Opening Cash and cash Equivalents 63,614 71,926
Closing Cash and Cash Equivalents 37,932 63,614
Net Change in Cash for Period (25,682) {8,312)
Perfarmance Report | Life Education Trust Southland Page 10 of 16
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LIFE =
EDUCATION
Learning with Harold

Statement of Accounting Policies

Life Education Trust Southland
For the year ended 31 December 2019

Basis of Preparation

Life Education Trust NZ is the ultimate controlling entity of LET Southland. Details in the Performance Repart have been
included in the audit accounts of the group.

The Trust has elected to apply PBE SFR-A (NFP) Public Benefit Entity Simple Farmat Reporting - Accrual (Not-For-Profit) on the
basis that it does not have public accountability and has total annual expenses equal to or less than $2,000,000 for the last two
annual reporting periods. All transactions in the Performance Report are reported using the accrual basis of accounting.

The Performance Report is prepared under the assumption that the entity will continue to operate in the foreseeable future.

Note, some of last years numbers have been reclassified for consistency of presentation.

Revenue
Rewvenue is accounted for as follows:

Revenue from goods and services

School Fees - Income is earned from school visits and is recognised when invoiced.

Selling Merchandise - Income is earned from selling 'Harold' and other Life Education merchandise.

Grants, Fundraising, Sponsorship Income, Donations
This income is accounted for depending on whether or not it has a 'use or return’ condition attached.

Where no 'use or return’ condition is attached, revenue is recorded as income when the cash is received. Where income includes
a’use or return’ condition, itis initially recorded as a liability when receipted. The income is then subsequently recognised
within the statement of Financial Performance as the performance conditions are met.

Donations of good or services (other than donated assets) are not recognised.

Other Income

All other income is accounted for on an accruals basis and accounted for in accordance with the substance of the transaction.

Goods and Services Tax (GST)

The entity is registered for GST. All amounts are stated exclusive of goods and services tax (GST) except for accounts payable
and accounts receivable which are stated inclusive of GST.

Income Tax

The Trust is a registered charity under the Charities Act 2005, and accordingly is not subject to income tax.

Bank Accounts and Cash

Bank accounts and cash in the Statement of Cash Flows comprise cash balances and bank balances (including short term
deposits) with original maturities of 90 days or less.

Debtors

Debtors are carried at estimated realisable value after providing against debts where collection is doubtful

Performance Repart Life Education Trust Seuthland Page 11 of 16
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Inventory

Inventory is made up of workbooks and Life Education 'Harold' merchandise. These are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and eguipment are shown at cost or valuation less any accumulation depreciation and impairment losses.

Depraciation

Depreciation is provided on a straight-line basis on all property, plant and equipment, at rates that will write off the cost of the
assets to their estimated residual values over their useful lives. The depreciation rates and useful lifes associated with major

classes of assets have been estimated as follows:

Mobile Classroom 10 years

Mobile Classroom - upgrade 5years

Vehicles- Cars 10 years

Vehicles -Truck 10 years

Computers and computer equipment 4 years
Employee Costs

Employee costs are measured at undiscounted nominal values based on accrued entitlements at current rates of pay. These
include salaries and wages accrued up to balance date, and annual leave accrued but not taken,

Changes in Accounting Policies

At the end of the financial year, we updated our Depreciation method from Diminishing Value to Straight Line, The assets
remaining book values are now depreciated over their estimated useful lives In accordance with our Group accounting policy.

Perfarmance Report | Life Education Trust Southland Page 12 of 16
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Life Education Trust Southland
For the year ended 31 December 2019
2019 2018
1. Analysis of Revenue
Grants, D 1s, fundraising and other similar revenue
Grants
Grant- Community Trust Southland 24,936
Grant - Nil GST 4,348
Grants - Lotteries 22,489
Grants - Southland District Council 7,000 9,174
Grants- Crown {COGs) 8,000 4,000
Pub Charity Grant 10,000 10,000
Total Grants 76,773 23,174
Donations
Other Income - Lead Educatar Training (Donation to Trust) - 500
Donation 25,875 13,761
Sponsorship- NO GST - 200
Total Donations 25,875 14,461
Fundraising —
Fundraising/events - GST 188
Total Fundraising 188
Total Grants, Donations, fundraising and other similar revenue 102,835 37,635
Revenue from providing goods and services _ )
Sale of Non LET Merchandise Ti6 175
School Fees 31,114 32,521
Sale of LET merchandise - 278
Other Income Educator Lead Role 1,500 1,000
Total Revenue from providing goods and services 33,330 33,974
Interest Income
Interest Income 34 42
Total Interest income 34 42
019 2018
2. Analysis of Expenses
Fundraising Expenses
Fundraising expenses GST - 691
Marketing/Promotional costs 0 -
Total Fundraising Expenses 70 691
Velunteer and employee related costs o
ACC levy 185 187
Insurance Educator Life Insurance 132
Performance Repart | Life Education Trust Southland Page 130f 16
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Learning with Harold
2018 2018
KiwiSaver Employer Contributions Expense 2,802 1,769
Professional Development [ -
Salaries 61,028 62,132
Total Volunteer and employee related costs 64,313 64,088
Costs from providing goods and services
Accomodation 870 602
Accounting Fees {Xero Subscription and YE acctg fees) 291 1,260
Bank Fees 50 ti]
Classroom Resources 5,108 1,700
Cleaning 300 410
Conference Expenses - Trustees 530 1,110
Conference Expenses - Educator 2,0@1 800
Conference Cost- NON LET NZ = A‘J
General Expenses 497 646
Insurance Material Damage 4,048 3,179
LET Merchandise expense 92 4,006
Man LET Marchandice evpenca AE1
Mabile Classroom expenses 12,863 3,927
Motor Vehicle Expenses 2,853 2,674
PO box expense 161 152
postage and freight 21 -
Printing & Stationery 65 -
Repairs and Maintenance 443 395
Stalf expenses 521 65
Telephone & Internet 521 B4
Travel 207 62
Trustee expenses - reimbursement 13 -
Trustee liability insurance 351 445
Workbooks 4,370 10,647
Total Costs from providing goods and services 38,871 32,822
Other ex B - o
Audit fees 1,800 a00
Depreciation 10,341 8,973
Total Other expenses 12,141 9,773
Total Analysis of Expenses 113,394 107,375
2018 2018
3. Analysis of Assets
Current Assets
Bank accounts and cash
Savings 02 23,312 23,355
Cheque 01 26,080 13,977
Total Bank accounts and cash 49,392 37,932
Performance Report Life Education Trust Southland Page 14 of 16
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2019 2018
Debtars and prepayments 6,827 4,623
Inventory
Inventory - i
Inventory Workbooks 1,062 1,703
Total Inventory 1,062 1,704
Total Current Assets 57,280 44,258
2015 2018
4. Analysis of Liabilities
Creditors and accrued
End of Year Accruals 1,800 1,986
GST 3,741 2373
Wages Payable - Payroll 1,649 1,362
Total Creditors and accrued expenses 7,190 5,720
Employee costs payable
Employee entitlements- Annual Leave 3,062 2,723
PAYE Payable 1,272 978
Total Employee costs payable 4334 3,701
Total Analysis of Liabilities 11,524 9,421

5. Property, Plant and Equipment
Please refer to the attached Depreciation Schedule,

Significant Donated Assets

The Trust has not received any significant donated assets during the course of the year that were not recorded in the financial

statements. (2018: Nil)

6. Commitments

There are no commitments as at the end of the year. (2018 - nil).

7. Contingent Liabilities and Guarantees

There are no contingent liabilities or guarantees as at the end of the year. {2018: nil)

8. Related Parties

There were no transactions involving related parties during the financial year. (2018: nil)

9, Events After the Balance Date

There were no events that have occurred after the balance date that would have a material impact on the Performance Report

(2018 - nil).

Performance Report | Life Education Trust Southland
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Life Education Trust Southland
For the year ended 31 December 2019
NAME EFFECTIVE LIFE COST  OPENING VALUE PURCHASES DEPRECIATION  CLOSING VALUE
Computer Equipment
Laptop Surface Pro 4 1802 ; } B
5 ’
New Computer for 1 1,138 1,138 303 83s
educator
Total Computer Equipment 2,640 - 1,138 303 a3s
Mobile Classroom
Mobile Classroom
- 14,01
3G Digital Upgrade 5 46,700 21,015 7,005 L 010
Maobile Classroom
Air Conditioning 10 11,511 9,209 - 1,151 B,058
Unit
Wheelchair Lift 10 19,608 - 19,608 1,144 18,464
Total Mobile Classroom 77,819 30,224 19,608 9,300 40,532
Motor Vehicle
Townta Frhn n B.A0N 573 - 255 319
Total Motor Vehicle 8,800 573 - 255 3is
Office Equipment inlcude harold and puppet
Harold Hand [3 1,482 - 1,482 123 1,358
Puppet
Total Office Equipment inlcude 1,482 ) 1,482 123 1,358
hareld and puppet
Truck _ _
1195 4X2 Scania
93M Truck 20 18,000 3,803 - 359 3,444
Total Truck 18,000 3,803 - 359 3,444
Total 108,741 34,600 22,228 10,341 46,487
Perfarmance Repart , Lile Education Trust Southland Page 16 0f 16
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SOUTHLAND

Ohai Railway Fund

Application Form for Organisations

APPLICATIONS CLOSE: 1251 March (Year) 257/
(Please indicate funding round applying for) [:] 30 Scptcmbcr (Ycar)

Late applications will not be considered

POSTTO:

Southland District Council

PO Box 903

[nvercargill 9840

Or deliver ro your nearest Southland District Council Office
Or email funding(@southlanddc.oovt.n:

INFORMATION FOR APPLICANTS

Purpose of Fund

The purpose of the fund is to provide grants and loans for the benefit of the “residents” of the former
“Ohai Railway Board area” as defined below, and on the map overleaf.

OHAIRAILWAY FUND AREA
“The boundaries of the Ohai Railway Fund area are generally defined as:-
ast - the Aparima River and from the Hundred Line at Aparima North to Home Creek,

West - the Wairaki River from the Wairaki River bridge on the Clifden/Blackmount main highway
north along its course into the Takitimu Mountains.

" South - the Hundred Line from Apatima to Scotts Gap, along the Scotts Gap Feldwick Road to
Feldwick, along the Clifden Gorge Road to Eastern Bush, and the Otahu — Eastern Bush Road to the
Wairaki River Bridge.

North - Takitimu Mountains to Home Creck, then along its water course to the Aparima River.”

The boundary of the defined area is indicatively demonstrated on the map attached to the Policy
Manual, and is legally described in the New Zealand Gazette Notice, page 1671 of 11 May, 1916, that is
also attached to the Policy Manual.

DEFINITION OF A RESIDENT WHO MAY BE ELIGIBLE FOR A GRANT

A “resident” is defined as being a person or a descendant of a person whose name appeared on the
Parliamentary Electoral Roll during any nine year period 1960 to 2011 (both years inclusive) and whose
address at the time was within the area of the former Board.

ELIGIBLE PURPOSES
Listed below is a summary of eligible purposes:
. to facilitate employment opportunities
. the development of:
- community facilities, reserves and resources
- recreational and leadership opportunities
- community programmes, activities, events and charitable purposes

- operating costs can be considered where they are incorporated into a specific project.
NOTE: This is not to be interpreted as an offseting of rates.
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. assistance may also be provided to individuals or groups taking part in events which reflect
credit or provide benefit to the community

. consideration may be given to projects aimed at providing public utilitics

. transport — transport allowance may be considered for specific projects, but does not allow for
transpott to and from work or study

. assistance for other initiatives outside the above broad categories may be provided at the
discretion of the subcommittec.

FUND ALLOCATION CRITERIA

. priority is given to assisting new venture and developments, particularly those which provide on-
going benefit

. the level of assistance should reflect the level of contribution from the applicant and the
potential benefits

. priority may be given to applications where there are limited alternative means of raising funds

. priority may be given to supporting applicants whose opportunities are limited by difficult
circumstances

. where projects are of equal merit levels of previous assistance may be considered when
establishing priority

. all allocations are subject to the discredon of the subcommirtee.

APPLICATIONS

Applications are to be made on the standard application form provided.

Please note that your application will be considered at a formal meeting of the Ohai Railway Fund
Subcommittee, such meetings are usually scheduled to be held approximately one month after
applications close, Two membets of your organisation ate able to address the subcommittee to provide
further information about your application. The Ohai Railway Fund administrator will contact you to
advise the date and time of the meeting.

The outcome of your application will be advised in writing.

All payments will be made by direct credit, please complete the “New Creditor Request Form”
appended to this application form.

To help speed the process up in the event of your grant being approved, can you please provide
verification of your bank account details, This can be a screen shot or banking slip and it must be
attached to your application.

Application forms are available from any Southland District Council office, by contacting Southland
District Council on 0800 732 732 or tunding@ southlandde povinz

Page | 2
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SO UT.H LAND
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-
Ohai Railway Fund
ORGANISATION APPLICATION FORM
Need help?
If vou would like some help to fill out this form:
. please read the “information for applicants” form attached to the front of this application form
carefully
. contact Southland District Council on 0800 732 732.
Important points to note
. any application submitted for building alterations or extensions to an existing building
must have copies of plans, specifications and quotes attached
. if you are seeking funding in excess of $15,000 your application must be accompanied by
a Long Term Management Plan
’ in the event of an organisation winding up within five years of receiving grant monies

that organisation must repay the Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee a portion of the
funds allocated on a pro rata basis of 20% depreciation per annum

* organisations secking funding must submit their latest financial accounts with their
application.

YOUR DETAILS

Name of organisation -/ 4 Z" -
Postal address Afdo /@’
y ?éﬁf‘
Street address /;l
e 227
How many members belong to your@ b/orgamsarmn 40

Purpose or main activity of the organisation (eg: tennis, scouts)

A are a Sguadl cid m%nyz./
sroeaberd .

CONTACT NAMES

Please give the names of two people who can be contacted if further information is required. The first
contact must be the person who filled out the form. Under the Privacy Act (1993) consent from these
people must be gj\-cn before their details are recorded here.

Name /VE - G'f A i Phone (day) 0zs 257 ??W
Email 3 venin

%J! @l & Ggmad: Cor- (evening)
Name Lf j Phone (day)

Email- Mcwdf/ﬂ%&dw\.@\_} : (evening)
Ao

OZ7 373 o0&/
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PROJECT DETAILS
Please describe fully: (continue on a separate sheet if necessary)

What your organisation wants funding for?

fleaoe refe. o reperad  Arfes atecleal”

Why funding is necessary?

Slade sefes A ropatad k. atfacte.

How your project will benefit the organisation or community?

Y7/ %% refe . A ol s pFFacleo

Start date of your project Wﬁf’ Finish date of your project 4‘5«@& .
If you intend to upgrade a building, please advise:
Who owns the building? Yoy "‘/CM % wdl oL { P

List the otganisations who use the buildirfg %W \kAOO/ \%MM( /)M//
cuF of arec ngé S, Ofcundac f wadl Clud .
How often is the building used !@Lé (/'Wm 4' X Aeed
JM(A«E@J}W@A/S‘ H T oerbens .

L4
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<X

| | FINANCIAL DETAILS

' GST number if reg15tered

lf}ou are reglstcred for GST plcase DO NOT mclude GST in these costs.

| GST Number B

| Pleasc round all ﬁgurc to thc necarest

' Project costs B Income $
List all the costs eligible for this How will your group contribute
 project. financially to the project?
| Please blank out and putin your | | Please blank out and put in your
own headings where the | | own headings where the
following are unsuitable, { ' following are unsuitable.
faeihey-or equipm orequipment hire J|r sponsorship . -
_éqtri'pmeﬂr‘pﬂrthnsc— [ | fees/subs
P | F.undraj.s'ing : S
officials-or-coaches . _ R o h loan/ mortgage/ debenture R
m 7 r - cash savmgs - &L/é 2 1/,?
| feesorTepistration ? grants (succcssful or pm?c:?cg) g 2000
? transpoTt ot_her

COI’I[’I’RCCOI‘ 5 quOtE

Esoe3- 14

LPlhdhedon Flecraald
{A) Total cost of the pro]ect is

82099.33 | L
(B) Your contribution is i

 [210/62. 447 | (B) Your conteibution;

"How much m money are you applymg for? . | 3”3(:’00 -

To find out how much money you should appl\r for subtract your contribution (B) from the total cost
of the pm]ect (A ) The answer is the amount of money you need in order for your pm}cct to 8O ahead

Bneﬂy describe an} voluntarv effort or d(mat(:d materials provided for the prr)lect

Voluntarj cffort (cg numbcr of houri)

: /D //@ef U.:; Ao’ fmef/«-y e Sz {/@/Lm/ﬂﬂ-/

' Donated materials (eg approximate § value)

V)3

Ohai Railway Fund Application form

21/05/2018 Page |6
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7I?x;(7)ﬁif1;v;a1;i:>liédird arii' other nrgﬂnis.aﬁibn for ﬁlndiﬁg for this lﬁsioicct please list the nrgamsaubn(s) B

- the amount of money you are applvmg for and whcn you will know lhe resul[ of your apphcatlon

Orgamsanrm $ Requested Resu!t date |
TR Jo-Tteon Jomst 3000 | [/
1 / /
| / /
! / /

5| - | — ]

|
If you are in an organisation based outmde the defined area

What pcrccntagc QF };éur mcmbcr s llvc ]N thc Ohm Rallvvay Fund arcaD D

'DECLARATION (plt:ast: prowdt: wo sugna.mrcs)

We hcrcby declare that the information supplied here on behalf of our orgamsatlon is correct.

We consent to Southland District Council collecting the personal contact details provided in this
application. We undertake that we have obtained the consent of the other contact person to provide
these dctal]s This consent is glvcn in accordancc w;th thc Prjvacx Act 199‘5

Name | ree Joalan~

Pocutmn in orgamqatmn | /4’, <o LG{Z/\-/ .
A N —

VR Jprdlp— B2y

. yﬁé"—’/‘/ Todbav

Position in Drgamsatlon Tecnior Lo- G/dt’u\.a.fc?/
' Signature BT ctco  Dare ro/3/2/ [

Applications should be marked “Ohai Railway Fund” and be forwarded to the Governance Team, !
Southland District Council, 15 Forth Street, Invercargill, or PO Box 903, Invercargill 9840 by 5:00pm, l
on the closing date for the funding round you are appl) ing to.

Checklist Please
| rn s e - — et P e e e e e tICk

Have you answered every question? v

Do ou ﬁgurcs add up? — g

| Have you arrached a current and /or audited Financial Statement of Income and Expenchture vd

and current bank statement (’\ud1tcd accounts preferablc) i

Ify \'ou.r quucst for ﬁmdmg exceeds $15,000 have you attached a Lorlg Term Mana.gemcnt Planto | [ \ A I

your application? Lo
Hm;_e_‘,;;t_t;:hed coplcs of plans and specifi ications? [where appropnate) . O I.IK
If you are an mcorporated society or trust please append your Certificate of Incorporation. v I

Tcan conﬁrm that I have reéponded to all the questions asked in this application.

Slgncd i /ﬁm R !Posmong /&dodé/\_f

Ohai Railway Fund Application form
21/05/2018 Page|7

7.2 Attachment C



Ohai Railway Fund Committee 07 May 2021

Nightcaps squash club Inc
PO Box 4

Nightcaps 9644
10/3/21

Dear Ohai Railway Board,

The Nightcaps squash club is very old and has not had a lot of work done to it over the previous
years. We have recently Re-cladded & painted the building in 2020 which you helped us with the
funding, this gave us the chance to access for future improvements.

To continue with our Maintenance Plan, our next task is to upgrade the heating and install instant
gas hot water to become more eco friendly & reduce the running costs of our small rural club. The
Instant gas hot water system will provide us continuous hot water that never goes cold, as the Gas is
only used when a hot water tap is turned on. Also, the water temperature can be set reducing the
risk of people being scalded.

The heating in the building is very minimal. As we play majority of our games/competitions over the
winter months we struggle to keep the building warm while hosting other teams for competitions.
This is why looking into solar is not an option for us. The current heating is the original heaters
installed 40+ years ago & are inefficient & becoming hazardous.

This makes it extremely hard to encourage new members & other players to support our small club
both socially & financially.

The project will benefit the community by providing a warm social hub. We offer all local children
free lessons in a fun, safe environment, as we are a low socio-economic area this is an important
opportunity for these children.

Currently our Junior Co-Ordinator is in discussions with Takitimu Primary School to introduce a
‘Whack N Run’ programme to take place during and after school for both Junior & senior children.

Being a big farming community & in the current Environmental Pressures we also feel our members
would benefit need to have a social escape, this will improve metal health by getting fit & having a
warm safe space to have a yarn with fellow farmers.

With the uncertainty of the current situation of Covid 19, we as a committee have made the decision
to keep a buffer financially in order to keep the club running in the future.

We hope this proposal has explained what we the Nightcaps Squash Club are trying to achieve to
which we are very excited to be able to get the project up and running as soon as possible.

Kind Regards,

WA Sordan

Nic Jordan

Club President
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PUMEING & DRAYMAYING LTD

Date Drake Plumbing &
QU OTE 10 Mar 2021 Drainlaying Limited

PO Box 41
Nightcaps Squash Club Quote Number Otautau 9641
PO Box 4 Qu-0414 NEW ZEALAND
Nightcaps GST Number
Nightcaps 9644 104-715-443
NEW ZEALAND

New Califont
Hi Nie

| have allowed to remove old hwe and fit new Rinnai 32Lt Heavy Duty Califont , Replace shower mixers , All pipework and connections , Gas
work and gas certificate

Any Questions please call me 0274247102
Thanks For the opportunity to quote

Regards Kieran

Description Quantity Unit Price Amount NZD
;ahbait;ré:Ls:owr;:ﬁxili T::n,;::ﬁiillo;:a::or:;?ound fit Rinnai 32L external califont 24.00 20.00 1,680,00
Travel a VAN, Travel Van 44.00 1.20 52.80
Rinnai Infinity 32L EXT Com 56Kw LPG 1.00 2,064.92 2,064.92
VALVE PACK SWIVELS, BUGATTI FEMALE BALLVALVE PACK 20MM 1.00 34.39 34.39
sam4, ADAPTOR THRD SECURAGOLD SAM420X20MM MALE BSP DUX 6.00 9.75 58.50
sxcd, CONNECTOR SWIVEL SECURAGOLDSXC4 20MM BSP DUX 4.00 889 35.56
sed, ELBOW 90DEG SECURAGOLD SE420MM DUX 10.00 871 87.10
dux 20 pipe, PIPE PB STR SECURA PB-1 N4PSSGREY 20MMXS5M DUX 2.00 30.38 60.76
20MM LAGGING, INSULATION TUBE CF2.22.13 2MCLIMAFLEX 4.00 13.22 52.88
std, TEE EQUAL SECURAGOLD ST420MM DUX 5.00 10.85 54.25
brass socket 20mm rnd, SOCKET FEM RND BRASS BS 20MM 6.00 6.52 39.12
PRES MALE 20 ADAPTOR, COUPLER SKT PRES UPVC 810.20 4.00 6.24 24.96
brass ext mf 15, SOCKET M&F CROX EXT BRASS BES15MM 4.00 5.03 2012
bce m&f 15mm, ELBOW CROX C TO F BRASS BCE1SMM 8.00 11.54 92.32
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dektite 5-55mm, DFE101B FLASHING DEKTITEPREMIUM BLACK 5-55MM DLM
Tradepack Shw Mxr Fastflow 2 Jmb F/Plate
SR110 FORENO Single Function Shower Rose

2 bottle station ,gas work

Terms

1.00 19.66 19.66
4.00 224.00 856.00
4,00 59.52 238.08
1.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
Subtotal 7,011.42

Total G5T 15% 1,051.72

Invoice Total NZD 8,063.14

Total Net Payments NZD 0.00
Amount Due NZD B,063.14
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m/

MATHIESON

ELECTRICAL LTD

U OTE Date Mathieson Electrical Limited
Q 9 Mar 2021 Ethan Mathieson
Expiry 44 Rye Street
Nightcaps squash club 30 Apr 2021 Dtautau
Quote Number Otautau 9610
Qu-0034 NEW ZEALAND
Cell:0276347534
Reference
Install heaters in squash club
social area and change
rooms
GST Number
119-909-961
Description Quantity Unit Price Amount NZD
2kw infa red heaters 7.00 212.00 1,484.00
Labour 3.00 65.00 195.00
Permanent connection unit 7.00 16.00 112.00
Milage 30.00 1.15 34.50
Subtatal 1,825.50
TOTAL GST 15% 273.83
TOTAL NZD 2,099.33
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Accrual mode

Profit and loss 01 Jan 2020 - 31 Dec 2020
-\I'rghtca_os Squash Club Generated 01 Feb 2021
Compared to Last Year

Actual Last Year
.

Bar income 820.00 6,094.00
Clothing Income - 2,666.80
Fundraising - Livestock - 3.547.67
Fundraising - Quiz Night - 1,963.32
Fundraising - Raffle - 260.00
Interest 16.59 19.20
Sponsors 3,000.00 3,200.00
Subscriptions 2,610.00 6,070.00
Tournament - 1,540.00
Total Income 6,446.59 25,360.99

Total Cost of Sales 0.00 -

Gross Profit 6,446.59 25,360.99

Administration Expense - 264.94

Bank Fees & Charges 3.00 0.95
Bar [ Food Expense 277 64 2,881.14
Cleaning Expense - 138.82
Club Champs - 42.08
Equipment - 199.98
Insurance 1,686.51 1,681.51
Levies 1,667.24 2,560.45
Post Office Box 195.00 185.00
Power 1.554.96 3,100.43
Repairs & Maintenance 80.00 T16.58
Toumament Expenses - 790.92
Uniforms Purchased - 2,837.80
Total Expense 5.464.35 15,400.60
Operating Profit 982.24 9,960.39
Nightcaps Squash Club | Generated 01 Feb 2021 Page 1 of 2
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Actual Last Year

Pius Other income

Donations / Grants 24,710.00 41,500.00

Total Other Income 24,710.00 41,500.00

Less Other Ex
Total Other Expense 0.00
Net Profit 25,692.24 51,460.39
v
Nightcaps Squash Club | Generated 01 Feb 2021 Page 2 of 2
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Westpac New Zealand Ltd
PO Box 934

Shortland Street

Auckland 1140

Phone: 0800 400 600

26 February 2021

Nightcaps Squash Club
PO Box 4
Nightcaps 9644

ARATL IWAE ARLA LS AATAARS

Non - Profit Organisation

Account name: Nightcaps Squash Club Account number: 03 1748 0023493-00
Trading as Last summary date: 29 January 2021
This summary date: 26 February 2021
Summary number: 274

At a glance
your current balance $15,638.79

Current credit interest rates

3
These are the current per annum Interest rates. They are subject to change without notice.

BALANCE INTEREST RATE
"Under $5,000 T " 0.00%
$5,000 to $9,900 0.05%
$10,000 and over 0.05%

The interest you earned for this period was calculated on your daily credit balance and paid to you monthly,

Other balances

TYPE BALANCE §

savings ) 485147

Westpac New Zealand Limited westpac.co.nz
Page 10f2
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Nightcaps Squash Club Maintenance Plan

($60,000)

$10,000

$6,000

1-2 years 2-5 years 5-7 years 7 +years
Replace outside Upgrade to gas hot Upgrade lighting to Kitchen upgrade
claddinggn building | water & heating LED

$10,000

2. The gas hot water & heating will reduce our power bills dramatically.
3. LED lighting will reduce the power for the club and longer lasting lights for the courts.

Kitchen will be looked into a bit of a spruce up but nothing to major is in our thoughts currently, we
only have a small area to use.
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)
oy

NEW ZEALAND l\. 7 A More business
SN

Certificate of Incorporation

This is to certify that NIGHTCAPS SQUASH CLUB INCORPORATED was incorporated under the
Incorporated Societies Act 1908 on the 12th day of June 2019

Registrar of Incorporated Societies
10th day of March 2021

To check the validity of this certificate visit
https:/ /app.businessregisters.govt.nz [ sher-businesses/verify/ 9429047509688 / Incorporated Society-76720916.html

Certificate generated on 10 March 2021 12:09 PM NZDT
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SOUTHLAND
DISTRICT COUNCIL
=X
Ohai Railway Fund
ORGANISATION APPLICATION FORM
Need help?
If you would like some help to fill out this form:
. please read the “information for applicants” form attached to the front of this application form
carefully
. contact Southland District Council on 0800 732 732,
Important points to note
. any application submitted for building altcrations or extensions to an existing building
must have copies of plans, specifications and quotes attached
. if you are seeking funding in excess of $15,000 your application must be accompanied by
a Long Term Management Plan
. in the event of an organisation winding up within five years of teceiving grant monies

that organisation must repay the Ohai Railway Fund Subcommittee a portion of the
funds allocated on a pro rata basis of 20% depreciation per annum

. otganisations secking funding must submit their latest financial accounts with their
application,

YOUR DETAILS

Name of organisation  Takitimu District Pool

Postal address c/o Michelle Harvey, 33 Beaumont Station Road
|RD1, Otautau, 9689

Street address 3B Hastings Strest
Ohai

How many members belong to your club/organisation 103 Pool Key Tag Holders (Adults 166, Children 130)
Purpose or main activity of the organisation (eg: tennis, scouts)

33m heated Swimming Pool used by the larger Ohai Nightcaps Community

CONTACT NAMES

Please give the names of two people who can be contacted if further information is required. ‘The first
contact must be the person who filled out the form. Under the Privacy Act (1993) consent from these
people must be given before theit details are tecorded here.

Name Michelle Anderson Phone (day) 0275749962
FEmail takitimupool@gmail com (evening)
Name Katrina Thomas Phone (day) 0274854395
Email katrina@katrininathomas.com (evening)

Ohai Railway Fund Application form
21/05/2018 Page |4
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SOUTHLAND
DISTRICT COUNCIL

X

PROJECT DETAILS

Pleasc describe fully: (continue on a separate sheet if necessary)

What your organisation wants funding for?
The current filtration and circulation system needs to be upgraded for the 2021-2022 Summer season,

It has been exiremely challenging this season to maintain a consistant distribtion of the chemicals and for the chlarine to remain in the
pool. This has resulted in the pool becoming extremely cloudy and not ideal for people to swim in. It isn't harmful but the
pool water should be ciear. Many volunteer hours have been given to deal with this situation and it has been concluded
the system needs upgrading.

We have seeked two quotes for the upgrade. Details attached to this application.

Why funding is necessary?

The cost of the upgrade has been quoted to be at least $60,000. We don't have this amount of money in our bank acount
as it costs $20,000 a year to maintain and run the pool during the Summer. If we don't upgrade the pool over the Winter/Spring, we will be
unable to open and operate the pool for the 2021-2022 Summer Season

A new salt system is our prefered option, from NINDS. It is automatic, provides emerging best practice for managing the
pool, is enviromentally friendly, involves no harsh chemical handling (H&S), especially when it comes to volunteers and
many public pools, like Moana in Dunedin, have already using this system.

How yout project will benefit the organisation or community?

This 33m heated pool has been in the community since the 1950's and is a massive asses! to the Onai Nightcaps district, For the 2020-21 Summer season
wa sold and/or reactived 65 Family keys, 18 Couple keys and 20 Single Keys The 103 keys provided access to the pool for 168 Adults and 130 kids over the Summer

Beththe Takitimu & St Palricks Primary Schools use the posl in December for two weeks instruction. The Takitimu Swimming Club is also a huge user of
the pool, providing lessons for children. Forthe past 18 years Graeme Laing has travelled to Ohai from Matamata fo undertake a weekend of professional
instrustion/coaching of 66 children in February, Each summer the number of users increases. The pool teaches kids to survive in the water and provides a
wonderful wellness facility for the local population.

Start date of your project  May 2020 Finish date of your project  july 2020

If you intend to upgrade a building, please advise:

Who owns the building? Takitimu District Pool Society Incorporated

List the organisations who use the building  Pool Key Tag Holders, Takitimu Swimming Club, Johnston Waters,
Southern REAP, Takitimu Primary School and St Patricks Primary School. Family groups and local clubs

How often is the building used The season generally runs from November until March/April.

Seven days a week during that time, 0530 - 2200,

Ohai Railway Fund Application farm
21/05/2018 Page |5
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SOUTHLAND
DISTRICT COUNCIL
=

FINANCIAL DETAILS
GST number if registered GST Number | | ! | ] l [ ] N
If you are registered for GST please DO NOT include GST in these costs
Please round all figure to the nearest o
Project costs $ Income $
List all the costs eligible for this How will your group conttibute
project. financially to the project?
Please blank out and put in your Please blank out and put in your
own headings where the own headings where the
following are unsuitable. following are unsuitable.
facility or equipment hire sponsotship o
equipment purchase - fees/subs
promotion fundraising
officials or coaches loan/mortgage/debentute
fees or_registration cash savings ]
fees or registration . grants (successful or pr@oscd} Jee pved
tran_sport other Donations $1,260
contractor’s quote $56,993.53 Donation - Opio Hall Sale $10,000
(A) Total cost of the project is |$56,093.53 (B) Your contribution is $11,260

How much money ate you applying for?

$20,000

To find out how much money you should apply for, subtract your contribution (B) from the total cost
of the project (A). The answer is the amount of money you need in order for your project to go ahead.

Briefly describe any voluntary effort or donated matetials provided for the project

Voluntary cffort (eg number of hours) professionsal Trades people will be required to install

Donated matetials (eg approximate § value)

Ohai Railway Fund Application form
21/05/2018

Page |6
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SOUTHLAND
DISTRICT COUNCIL

<

If you have applied to any other organisation for funding for this project, please list the organisation(s),
the amount of money you are applying for and when you will know the result of your application.

Organisation $ Requested Result date
Wallace Eiommunity Development Fund $15,000 ~penaing-/ HL4 /D
Southern Trust $10,000 Pending / /
|Community Trust South $20,000 Pending / / 7_
/ /
- /Y
/ /

If you are in an organisation based outside the defined area

What percentage of your member’s live IN the Ohai Railway Fund area? O 100%

DECLARATION (please provide two signatures)

We hereby declare that the information suﬁﬁed here on behalf of our organisation is correct.

We consent to Southland District Council collecting the personal contact details provided in this
application. We undertake that we have obtained the consent of the other contact person to provide
these details. This consent is given in accordance with the Privacy Act 1993

Namc_ ~ |Katrina Thomas o I
Position in organisation |Committee Member

Signature A WL Thomae | Date I20 March 2021

Name Michelle Anderson

Position in organisation |Secretary

Signature [ Date

Applications should be marked “Ohai Railway Fund” and be forwarded to the Governance Team,
Southland District Council, 15 Forth Street, Invercargill, or PO Box 903, Invercargill 9840 by 5:00pm,
on the closing date for the funding round you are applying to.

Checklist | Please
| tick

=

Have you answered every question?

Do your figures add up?

Have you attached a current and/or audited Financial Statement of Income and Expenditure
and current bank statement (Audited accounts preferable)

N 8]

|
|
|
1f your request for funding exceeds $15,000 have you attached a Long l'etm Management Plan to |
your application? |

Have you attached copies of plans and specifications? (where appropriate)

Bk

If you are an incorporated society or trust please append your Certificate of Incorporalio;l.

1 can confirm that I have responded to all the questions asked in this application.

Signed A Thomae | Position |Committee Member

Ohai Railway Fund Application form
21/03/2018 Page | 7
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We hereby declare that the information supplicd here on behalf of our organisaton is correct. We
consent to Southland District Council collecting the personal contact derails provided in this
application. We undertake that we have obtained the consent of the other contact person to
provide these derails. This consent is given in accordance with the Privacy Act 1993

Name Katrina Thomas

Position in organisation | Committee Mem

Signature / Date 20 March 2021

¥ ra
Name Michelle Anderson

Position in organisation | Secretary

Signature /"}-Lbé?\ : Date A0 3 2072,

Southland District Council, 15 Forth Street, Invercargill, or PO Box 903, Invercargill 9840 by
5:00pm, on the closing date for the funding round you are applying to.

Applications should be marked “Ohai Railway Fund” and be forwarded ro the Governance Team,

Checklist Please
tick

Have you answered every question? a

Do your figures add up? a

Have you attached a current and/or audited Financial Statement of Income and a

Expenditure and current bank statement (Audited accounts preferable)

If your request for funding exceeds §13,000 have you attached a Long Term Management O

Plan to your application?

Have you artached copies of plans and specifications? (where appropriate) 0

If you are an incorporated society or trust please append your Certificate of Incorporaton,

I can confirm that I have responget! to all the questions asked in this application.

=
=
Signed //y / Position | Commitiee Member
4
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BUDGET FOR FILTRATION PROJECT - TAKITIMU DISTRICT POOL

Total project cost with $56,993.53
preferred option (salt - Ninds
guote)
Donations - Opio Hall sale $10,000.00
proceeds donated
Other Donated $1260.00
Funding Still Required $45,733.53
Agencies Status Amount
Requested
Wallace Community Pending $15,000
Development Fund
Southern Trust Pending $10,000
Community Trust Pending $20,000
South
Ohai Railway Fund Pending $20,000
Total Funds Requested: $65,000

We can complete this project as soon as we have the funds available. We would be wanting to complete
this project in the off season (March — November). In order to open the pool for the new season at the end
of 2021, the filtration system needs to be in and operating. It would be preferable not to have to use the
Opio Hall funding on the filtration system and instead use this as a buffer for other projects/operating

costs if this were possible.
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Takitimu Swimming Club
214 Purvis Road
Twinlaw, Vairio

RD 1 Otautau

24th February 2021
To Whom it May Concern:

| am writing in support of the Takitimu District Pool Committee's application for funding to upgrade the pool's
filtration system.

Recently we cancelled a week of scheduled swim instruction in January due to the conditions of the pool water not
being suitable to conduct our instruction. This is unheard of. We had fifty children signed up for that week of
swimming and changing the date meant that only half of the children were able to attend our lessons scheduled
later. | have been informed that this has been a very difficult time for the chemical volunteers and that the filtration
system is well overdue for an upgrade. Both parties have found it frustrating this season and it has taken many
man power hours checking the chemicals and swimability.

For the past eighteen years | have coordinated the running and taken swimming lessons at the Takitimu District
Pool in Ohai. Our Swimming Club has been abie to adapt and deliver swimming programmes to children in our
local community and the wider Western Southland District. Our success at being able to achieve this is due to
having a learn to swim pool in Ohai. The Ohai Paal is usually at a temperature around 30 degrees which for small
beginner learners is imperative to their learning opportunity.

| extend gratitude to the Takitimu District Pool Committee for allowing us the use of the pool at a small hire fee of
$1 per child. This is a huge contribution to the children in our community. A community asset that is essential for
teaching children to learn to swim and foster recreational pursuits, sports and health fitness regimes.

In the past eighteen years we have consistently had coach Graeme Laing come from Matamata - our numbers of
children have been at capacity for these weekends. 65 children getting 4 hours tuition over a weekend. This
programme works because the pool is usually so warm, the children and coach can spend lots of time in the water
and get the most from their learning outcome.

Graeme has extensive knowledge of pools and marvels every year at what an amazing pool we have in this small
community. Pool temperature and clarity of water are usually perfect, until this season. At the time we approached
Graeme to come to Ohai and support our teaching, we were just a group of mothers who had done our swim
instructors tickets, we were taking club two days a week, with 65 children on our list.

Our local Lions Club helped with funding to give the Graeme Laing programme to the community at reduced fees
and currently the SDC has supported this initiative, resulting in hundreds of children in our area getting consistent
swimming instruction at the Takitimu District Pool in Ohai. We also have two local coaches who have consistently
provided swimming lessons. Raewyn Minty has taught swimming in Western Southland for more than 25 years -
many of those in competitive swimming. Eveline Levett has come through our own swim programme to become an
instructor and now takes lessons.

The community volunteer effort that is involved to run this pool in this small community is inspirational and has
been consistent over a long period of time.

The fourth generation is now learning to swim.
Thank you for your consideration concerning this application.
Yours faithfully,

Jeannie Edie Levett
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G=A

B GEA Farm Fechnologies [

Quality Solutions OImILE OS
Delivered on Time laSurge
DAIRY SERVICES O Westfaliauirge
Houle
Norbco
Cash Sales Date: Thursday, February 25, 2021
Job Number: NDO098220/001

Supply Number:

Attention

Filtration and pump set

Thank you for the opportunity to price the above mentioned project and we submit the following proposal for your
approval. This pricing is subject to the information provided and our standard Terms of Trade. Terms of trade are
available upon request. This price is valid for 30 days from the above date.

Items included are as follows:
Budget pricing only

Pumpset

193m3 per hour is required to achieve sufficient flow rate
Supply new Davey CM 125100-200 7.5kw pump
Replumb existing pipework to suit

Media filter

Supply new media filters and pipework
complete with media

Salt water sanitizer

Davey EcoMatic commercial salt water system utilises
desolved salt to produce chlorine gas on demand

The mildly salty water is soft in gfeel and touch,
therapeutic and benificial to the body

No need to store and handle chlorine

No chlorine odours and irritations to the skin, eyes or nose
User friendly conirols for simple set up and operation

LED indicators to display cell production, "Low Salt" and
"No Flow"

Initially 4kgs of salt per 1000L is required to desolve in
pool over a 24hr period (2320 kgs)

The only way salt is used is when backwashing filters, leaks
and splashing water out of pool

Salt levels will need to be monitored and added as required
Daily usage estimated at 1.4kg for 30-40people at $0.68/kg

Supply and install Davey EcoMatic Comm1000 Chlorinator
Cut into existing pipe line returning to pool and install
chlorinator

0800 50 22 50 MASTER

ELECTRICIANS

of KT

INVERCARGILL BALCLUTHA

PO Box 1688, Invercargill 9840 de Street, Balclutha 9230 office @nind.co.nz
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GE

D m I GEA Farm Technologies [
Quality Solutions SMILFOS

DAIRY SERVICES Delivered on Tine WestfaliaSurge
Houle

Norbco

Supply 2320kgs of salt to be dispersed through out pool
Mount controller on wall and connect to chlorinator cell

Pipeline
Run 38mm stainless tube through to swimming pool
Run pipe along end of pool and up both sides
Install 10mm ports evenly spaced along pipeline to dispurse
water evenly through out pool

Electrical
Isolate and disconnect existing pumpset
Install new motor overload to suit new pump and wire
Install single phase socket outlet for chlorinator and
wire controls

General
Fully installed and commissioned system

All labour and travel
Health and safety management and compliance

Total: $56,993.53

All the above prices are G.S.T. exclusive.

If you require any further details please do not hesitate to call on 0800 502 250

Yours faithfully -

Tristan Whitaker

Electrician / Effluent & Plumbing Design / Sales
Nind Dairy Services

MASTER

ELECTRICIANS

INVERCARGILL
PO 88, .
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EcoPure’

Commercial Media Filters

For convenient filtration of water in a variety of
applications such as public pools, aquaculture
and industrial water treatment.

Model  Description Model  Description

L Series Media Filter Butterfly Valve Manifold to suit L Series
N

(No Multiport Valve Included) M8816  DNBO Butterfly Valve Assembly

MBSI10ZS [L1200 M8817  DN100 Butterfly Valve Assembly

MB81 L1400 ME818  DM150 Butterfly Valve Assembly
MB&12 L1600

MEBS13 L1800
ME814 12000

LMV Series Media Filter with Side Mount
Multiport Valve Included

M8800  LMV1200
Maa01 LWIV1400
M8802  LMV1600
MBB03  LMVIBOO
Note - LMV Series: 3" Multiport included with

V1200 and V1400 and 4" Multiport Valve
included with V1600 and 1800,

OPERATING PERFORMANCE & MEDIA REQUIRED

Sand Required | Gravel Required Max. Filtration

Desc. 0.5 - 0.8mm 1-2mm Flow Rate Area

(kg/bags) (kg/bags) (lpm) (m%)
11200 900/45 300/20 920 1.1
11400 1250763 450/30 1280 1.54 Maximum Temperature: 40°C
L1600 2300/115 700/47 1700 2.06 Maximum i
11800 2900/145 900/60 2000 2.52 Operating Pressute: 280kPa (40psi)
12000 4000/200 1100/74 2450 3.91
LMV1200 900745 300/20 920 1.1
LMV1400 1250/63 450/301 1280 1.54
LMV1600 26007130 700/47 1500 2.00
LMV1800 3240/162 900/60 2000 2.70

E DIMENSIONS

Desc. A B C D (ON)
11200 1190 1410 915 565 80
L1400 1400 1570 915 565 100
L1600 1620 1740 1000 650 100
L1800 1790 2040 1105 690 150
12000 1945 2210 1185 770 150
LMV1200 1190 1410 915 565 80
LMVY1400 1400 1570 915 565 80
LMV1600 1620 1740 1000 650 100
LMV1800 1790 2040 1105 690 100

All dimensions in mm unless otherwise stated,

.1il‘|‘ll

Pool & Spa Handbook - lssue No. 1 « Contact Davey Pool on 1300 2 DAVEY
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FILTRATION LTD

Date Cieanflo Filtration
Q UOTE 25 Feb 2021 Uimited

N Quote Number Cnr Dee & Lowe Streets
Takltm_'lu Pool QU-0412 PO Box 5118
Attention: C Levett Reference Invercargill 9843

Weather Road

ESTIMATE New Zealand
RD1
P 03214 3300
Otautau GST Number
105405685 F 032143355

office@cleanflo.co,nz
www.cleanflo,co.nz

Description Quantity Unit Price Amount NZD

This is an estimate to do the following. It has been three years since I
looked at this, I realize your short time frame for this estimate , but I still
need to check over A few things before proceeding with the job if you
beside to go ahead :

Once you have removed the wall and old steel filters we can start to
install two new filters that consist of poly wound fibreglass tanks with
multi port valves.The multi port valves on the filters will be used to
backwash by turning the pump,outlet valve, then turning the multi port
valve to backwash and switching the pump back on. We will be
replumping your whole system from the top of the pump to the outlet
to your heat exchanger. We will be doing the main pipe work in 80mm
pressure pipe and then reduced to 65mm pressure pipe to the filters.

PVC pipe and fittings 1.00 35,246.00 35,246.00
Two Multi port valves and filters

Media for Filters

PVC Ball valves

Pressure Gauge and four way gauge block

Pipe clips

Threaded Rod

Glue/Primer/Ceelon tape

Galv Sockets
Dosing system
Freight
labour
Mileage
Subtotal 35,246.00
TOTAL GST 15% 5,286,90
TOTAL NZD 40,532.90
Terms

Bank Account : ANZ 01 0961 0143705 00
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POOL  SPA

DAVEY

EcoMatic’

ESC MAX

SIMPLE & RELIABLE
COMMERCIAL SALT
WATER SYSTEM

High output models for large residential, .f

small to medium sized resort pools, -

public pools and swim schools. —
commercial

KEEP YOUR RESORT POOL CRYSTAL CLEAR WITH THE ESC MAX & ESC MAX PLUS

Robust power supply and cabinet for heavy duty applications and long service life

User-friendly controls for simple set up and operation

Large, high flow rate cell to deal with higher water flows

Self cleaning reverse polarity cell designed for high output and long service life

Lockable cabinet with convenient windaw, protects control panel and prevents unauthorised access
LED indicators to digplay cell production, ‘Low Salt' and 'No Flow'

No need to store and handle pool chemicals. No chlorine odours and irritations to the skin, eyes or nose
The mildly salty water is soft in feel and touch, therapeutic and beneficial to the body. Bathers will love the difference.
Sanitisation is automatic and eliminates manual chemical dosing

Oxidation Reduction Potential (ORP) Connectivity

Optional 50Hz pH monitoring and peristaltic pump available

Depend on Davey
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Heavy duty power supply
and powder coated cabinet
Lig ht Commercial Salt Lockable door protects control

" | from the weath d
Water Sanitiser MRt aoaee Ik

convenient see through window
which provides easy inspection
of LED indicators

Simple to use controls easy to
set and operate

Large, high flow rate cell for
rapid pool water tumaver
Heavy duty reverse polarity
cell for low maintenance

and long service life

ORP ready for piece of mind
DIMENSIONS
Power Supply Enclosure Weight Gell Housing Weight
Haght Width Daplh  MoutngHoos  ESCMAX  FSCMAX peight  widtn  Depth o JIl o PUTBI  Esomax  ESCMAX
1 . 4 Hales: . . s . a5 1 }’.r-.' from
5.7 146 a5 108 wx 120 h 40 bs 44165 81 169 49 Actual ID" L?;:?n;o Blbs Bbs
N 184mm from
anomm a7omm 21mm o AHEE ey 20 kg 26mm  4tsmm  izomm SR cenireto 27ka 36k
- cenire
TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS
Nominal MNominal Minimum  Minimum i Pool Size Gt (x 1000)"
Rated Rated Flow Flow
Model Chlorine  Chiorine Rate Rate : Litres. US Galiong

Litras US Gallons 68 LS Gallons
Gas Output Gas Output  in Cell in Cell i ; Ternperate Temperale " Hot Climate:
@) Ibs/d) fipm) e Cool Climate Codl Climate Clmate Ciimate Hot Cimate  Hot Climate

Eggﬁ&} 53 283 =170 > 45 00 211 550 145 490 129

km“m,:‘.l g 106 565 >335 > 63 1,600 423 1150 an4 1050 217

<25°C <25°C 25-00°C 25-30°C SHC 3070

Water Temperature 7R 7R (7 7-86°F) {7 7-86°F) 1B6°F) B6'A

In cerlain inslallations, these minimum liow rates may nol be sullicent la fil the call housing completely with waler
=in these casas the flow must be increased lo enswe the the coll plate surfaces are complelely immersed olherwise damage will oocur and decreased cel e wil resull,

ELECTRICAL DATA- ALL MODELS OTHER INFORMATION

Voltage (V) Supply Freg/Phase Tha EcoMatic ESC Max and ESC Max Plus lealure a systern conlol, which vaniss the amount of ima he cel

220240 SOHz # BOHE skt operates during a filtration oyche.
- { 2 i L] )
ofe ph Ihey also coms lilled with a number of advanced protective systems inchuding the Warning LED = for low salt

lewel to profect your EcoMalic eoll which helps mainlain, znd in some cases, increase the cel e,
Hupplied with an adapiar for plumbing inke 50mm (27 PYT pipe. it has an 10ol 83mm (2 367
Poal size esiimales are oased on an 18 hew remning lime and moderale bather load, For neavy balher oads
or poals |ocaled in exirame lampesiune £ dusly enviconmanis, Davey recommends thal you select 8 higher
culput model, For specific oulput rating, refer lo the ESC Max and ESC Max Plus Instsllation & Oparafing
Ingtruelion manual
IMPORTANT NOTE: In “hard waler' apakcalions (above 275ppm), reverse polarly syslems will requine reguia:
[manlhly] nspeclion and manual claaning

davey.com.au | daveynz.co.nz | daveyeurope.eu | daveyusa.com

This litaraiurm & nol 3 comglela Quits ko proouct wiege, Al ragis aroided in this dogument an for llustration pUposes only Furthar avounalion is svsisbls fiom you Dm

Davay Dealer, Davey Suppar: Cartes and o tha eeant product Instalefian and Cperalicg sy . M b rncd s Gan{unstion with 1he rebavan, product instalaion
and Cpavat ngInsirucliars and al acplcatle st=t lacy raquirsmants, Product specifcalins mey wilhou! notice. 3 Davey is @ regstered adumars of Davey Water
Pracivces Ply L @ Dewvey Wter Praducs Pry 14 2018

Depend on Davey
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TAKITIMU DISTRIC POOL SOCIETY INCOPORATED
Financil Accounts 01 July 2020 - 331 Janur; 21

Income Expeditue
Pool Key Sales $ B8,125.00 Power
Pool Hire Repairs & Maintenance
SDC Reimbusmet $ 11,134.03 Keys
Swimming Club ) 937.00 SDC Water Rates
Donations $ 10,860.00 Chemicals
Interest S 1.43 SDC 1/4 Rates
Cleaning Materials
Fees
Insurance
Boiler Maintenance
SDC Lease
$ 31,057.46
Westpac Bank Account
Opening Balance -26/11/20 S 1,349.88
Closing Balance - 31/1/21 $ 15,127.56

s
$
)
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

3,160.01
3,049.84
644.00
4,902.59
579.33
829.30
561.30
102.81
2,116.69
3,850.00
124.20

$ 19,920.07
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TAKITIMU DISTRIC POOL SOCIETY INCOPORATED
Financil Accounts 01 July 2020 - 30 November 2020

Income

Pool Key Sales
Pool Hire

SDC Reimbusmet
Swimming Club
Donations

Westpac Bank Account
Opening Balance -1/7/20
Closing Balance - 30/11/20

Pending P nts

SDC 1/4 rates

Clean-Biz

Cleanflo

Katrina Thomas-Mabile Data
John Hogg- Fittings

Cameron Hogg- Sodium Bicarb

W AN

Lr A 1 0o

6,405.00

3,516.01

860.00

10,781.01

3,990.17
1,349.88

414.65
510.50
1,911.54
50.00
67.24
199.92

3,153.85

Expeditue
Power

Repairs & Maintenance
Keys

SDC Water Rates
Chemicals

SDC 1/4 Rates

Cleaning Materials
Fees

Insurance

Boiler Maintenance
SDC Lease

Payments Due
sDC

Johnston Waters
Southland REAP

$
$
$
$

1,739.72
2,308.66

4,266.79

414.65

0.59
2,116.69
2,450,00

124.20

$ 13,421.30

W A

7,618.02
594.00
600.00

8,812.02
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@

/A More busi
NEW ZEALAND Eﬁ () More bushess

Certificate of Incorporation

TAKITIMU DISTRICT POOL SOCIETY INCORPORATED
2282414
NZBN: 9429043204779

This is to certify that TAKITIMU DISTRICT POOL SOCIETY INCORPORATED was incorporated under the
Incorporated Societies Act 1908 on the 10th day of July 2009

Registrar of Incorporated Societies
28th day of April 2021

To check the validity of this certificate visit
https:f Japp.businessregisters.govt.nz/ sber-businesses/verify/ 9429043204779/ IncorporatedSociety-75644910.html

Certificate generated on 28 April 2021 12:03 PM N2ST

7.2 Attachment D Page 84



. . . SOUTHLAND
Ohai Railway Fund Committee DISTRICT COUNCIL

7 May 2021 <

Tertiary Application Summary - March 2021

Record No: R/21/4/16708

Author: Kathryn Cowie, Community Liaison Officer

Approved by: Matt Russell, Group Manager Services and Assets

Decision OO0 Recommendation O Information
Purpose

The purpose of this report is for the Ohai Railway Fund Committee to consider applications
from five individuals seeking grants to assist with tertiary study. The committee is requested to
consider the applications and direct accordingly.

Executive Summary

The committee is directed to sections 12 to 14 of the Ohai Railway Fund Committee Terms of
Reference approved by Council on 1 November 2019 which sets out the criteria for individual
applications.

A summary of the individual applications is attached for member’s information.

A copy of applicants supporting information is also attached to the report.
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Recommendation
That the Ohai Railway Fund Committee:

a) Receives the report titled “Tertiary Application Summary - March 2021"” dated 23
April 2021.

b) Determines that this matter or decision be recognised as not significant in terms of
Section 76 of the Local Government Act 2002.

C) Determines that it has complied with the decision-making provisions of the Local
Government Act 2002 to the extent necessary in relation to this decision; and in
accordance with Section 79 of the act determines that it does not require further
information, further assessment of options or further analysis of costs and benefits
or advantages and disadvantages prior to making a decision on this matter.

d) Receives applications from the following:

1. OliviaChurch

2. Tecia Edwards

3. GreerEgan

4. RyanEgan

5. Cameron-Leigh Murphy
e) Approves/declines a grant to Olivia Church.
f) Approves/declines a grant to Tecia Edwards.
9) Approves/declines a grant to Greer Egan.
h) Approves/declines a grant to Ryan Egan.
i) Approves/declines a grant to Cameron-Leigh Murphy.

Background

The purpose of the Ohai Railway Fund is to provide grants for the benefit of the residents of the
former Ohai Railway Board area.

The Ohai Railway Fund Committee has the discretion to change the level of grants allocated
annually.

The background paper for the creation of the Ohai Railway Fund Committee is the Local
Government Commission Determination on the former Ohai Railway Board 1993.

The Local Government Commission amended the scheme in 1993 following the sale of assets of
the former Ohai Railway Board.

The Ohai Railway Fund Committee, is a committee of Southland District Council, and will be
subject to Southland District Council’s Code of Conduct and Standing Orders.
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Issues

The recommendations reflect that two of the applications (Greer & Ryan Egan) do not meet the
eligibility criteria and definition of tertiary education. The applications are requesting assistance
towards boarding costs to attend high schools in Dunedin. As such, these applications are not
currently recommended for approval. It is noted however that the Committee ultimately has the
final decision on allocation.

The remaining three applications meet the eligibility criteria.

Factors to Consider
Legal and Statutory Requirements

Aligns with Southland District Council’s Ohai Railway Fund Terms of Reference approved by
Council on 1 November 2019.

Community Views

Provides an opportunity for residents within the defined area of the former Ohai Railway Board
to apply for grant monies to assist with tertiary studies.

Costs and Funding

Costs relating to Ohai Railway Fund grants are budgeted for annually.

Policy Implications

This process meets the current Southland District Council Terms of Reference relating to the
Ohai Railway Fund Committee.

Analysis
Options Considered

The options for consideration are to either approve or decline the applications.

Analysis of Options

Option 1 - Agrees to fund the March 2021 applications in accordance with the Terms of Reference

Advantages Disadvantages

. consider applications and award monies in « there are no disadvantages
accordance with the terms of reference

Option 2 - Declines the March 2021 applications

Advantages Disadvantages

. there are no advantages « no funds awarded and the applicant could
be hindered by lack of financial support
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Assessment of Significance

Not considered significant.

Recommended Option

Option 1 - agrees to grant the May 2021 tertiary applications in accordance with the terms of

reference approved by Council on 1 November 2019.

Next Steps

Advise applicants of the outcome of their application.

Attachments

A ORF - Individual Application Summary - March 2021 §
B ORF - Supporting papers - Individuals - March 2021 §

7.3 Tertiary Application Summary - March 2021
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Ohai Railway Individual Fund Application Summary

Name

Olivia Church

Name of Course

Bachelor of Agribusiness & Food Marketing

Cost of course

$20,000

Name of Institution Attending

Lincoln University

Start Date

17 February 2021

Resident (R) or Non Resident (IN) NR

Short / Long Course L

Name Tecia Edwards

Name of Course Bachelor of Nursing
Cost of course $23,700

Name of Institution Attending Ara Institute of Canterbury
Start Date July 2020

Resident (R) or Non Resident (N) NR

Short (8) / Long Course (L) L

Name Greer Egan

Name of Course n/a

Cost of course n/a*

Name of Institution Attending St Hilda Collegiate
Start Date February 2020
Resident (R) or Non Resident (N) NR

Short (S) / Long Course (L) n/a

*Requesting assistance with boarding costs to attend St Hilda's

Name Ryan Egan

Name of Course n/a

Cost of course n/a*

Name of Institution Attending Otago Boys High School
Start Date February 2020

Resident (R) or Non Resident (N) NR

Short (S) / Long Course (L) n/a

*Requesting assistance with boarding costs to attend Otago Boys High School

Name
Name of Course

Cost of course

Name of Institution Attending

Cameron-Leigh Murphy

Graduate Diploma in Teaching (secondary
$8,297

Victoria University

Start Date February 2021
Resident (R) or Non Resident (N) NR
Short (8) / Long Course (L) L
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SOUTHLAND

ENSTIIC T COUNLIL

Ohai Railway Fund

[ INDIVIDUAL/POST SECONDARY/ADULT/INTERNATIONAL OPPORTUNITIES
Pl.-lrp(-)s:: of fund and criteria is outlined on the “information to applicants” artached to the front of this
| application form.

T. Sin}ame B Lhulfd/\ | | l-‘;s; ;am;s ) ‘dl\l‘\&.

Address 63 mon Uy Chawdaw. Qbklo
[ Tclciphc;nic ne o - Mobile no I C)_Z?(&_ zﬁh}’o-}' -
' Email address Chwdh Qe emily@amal.com

INDIVIDUAL, POST SECONDARY SCHOOL, ADULT EDUCATION OR INTERNATIONAL OPPORTUNITIES
Please complete the following section, if applicable.

 Name offotirse EOU'\QO( O‘; Pqi 13{,\&1[’\5{55 Cmd r()od /“C\,( kﬁ‘h j(
Cost of course b Z,U 0 oy ~ 3 %CM’I I

| Description of course lh\moim N husiness managment wing in _m@;;rdmf

[ Name of Institution artendmg Ll nccin u_[” 'lfds_l‘l'
Length of course :g U.(ZQ(& Connnenceat datc \ | ':[.'fh Rb"{a/y Vo) d

What do you want to achieve from the course: |

|| have chosen this degree because the agnculture and primary industries are a big and

|mportant working sector of our country and the economy. | am extremely passionate about
[~ farming and primary industry and | love to see New Zealand farmers succeed and thrive. Using ~—
——my degree in agribusiness and food marketing | believe | will be able to provide farmers and the—|

primary industry sector with excellent support and my desire is to succeed in helping them

achieve their business goals and reap the highest yields, meaning they will match or even
——exceed their expectations. =

i Please tick the appropriate box for youl: apphcatlon

INDW’IDUAL. POST SECONDARY SCHOOL OR ADULT EDUCJ\TION

INTERNATIONAL OPPORTUNITIES |

O Those who qualify under eligibility criteria, reside in the defined area, and the Vlcngth of

i the exchange is a minimum of seven months.

O  Those who qualify under eligibility criteria, reside in the defined area, and the length of
the exchange is up to six months.

[0  Those who qualify under eligibility criteria but do not reside in the defined area and the
length of the exchange is for a minimum of seven months.

O Those who quallfy under eh.glbxllty critetia but do not reside in the defined area and the
length of the exchange is between 1-6 monr.hs

a | Enucmoi.\i._nim LEADERSHIP OPPORTUNITIES h

e i — e

O lway Fund Application form
)
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SOUTHLAND
DISTRICT COUNCIL

X

Name(s) of relatives/descendants and relationship to you, who have lived in the defined area in the
defined time period that make your application eligible:

%\mmqgﬁm@@m_muﬂm_
oo, ond Awths Scobie © afeat funty & uncly

Thomas and  Mogred Gt - “lrrand paserts

ChatleS  Church and  Jesse. /Har}(cg; great gand parenks

Name(s) of relatives, and relationship to you, currently living in the defined area that make your
application eligible:

Dane, and Dewd G - 2nd  Coufmng

! Applicants are requested to append any relevant information in support of their application eg:
| registration fees receipts.

PLEASE NOTE: Applications lodged, but received after the closing date for applications are decreed
to be out of time and not to be considered for allocation of grant monies.

Signed

BY OR ON BEHALF OF THE APPLICANT

> L sBre

Applications should be marked “Ohai Railway Fund” and be forwarded to Southland District Council,
15 Forth Street, Invercargill, or PO Box 903, Invercargill 9840 by 5pm, on the closing date for the

qunding round you are applying to.

Ohai Railway Fund Application form
21/05/2018 Page |5
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SOUTHLAND
DISTRICT COUNCIL

A

OhaiRailway Fund

INDIVIDUAL/POST SECONDARY/ADULT/INTERNATIONAL OPPORTUNITIES

Putpose of fund and ctiteria is outlined on the “information to applicants” attached to the front of this
application form.

(Ems _ |[Edwavds | Fiat names [Tecio Jade
Address 493 Tvam Rcl  Olhoka

R [RD2  Kaigpol Canterbury 7692

Telephone no . ‘ Mobileno |()',;‘ 23425783
Email address teciaedwards @ gmail. com =

INDIVIDUAL, POST SECONDARY SCHOOL, ADULT EDUCATION OR INTERNATIONAL OPPORTUNITIES
) Please complete the following section, if applicable.

Name of course Bachelor  of  Nu ¥sing

Cost of course R 421 300 -423 700

Description of course Theou{‘gfﬁ L'lﬂlg}t JLQIOQL_H&L’ (O, RJ&L—GJI—L——
N oflnstlmuon_mtendu'lg Ava lws%' e DF Cam*e»burq nursing vey,-_:,‘n&i 28
Lerlgth of course 8 years | Commencement date \Julﬂ 2020

What do you want to achieve from the coutse:

Aﬁ'ﬂ' Lumplehm |w|" aoaf\.r E)v mu New éf'al(m(_' AUKS N
Vﬂg.é rhO S0 _l Q(.IE?..__nd_OrL LS a  Ndrse  n New Zem'mncf

Please tick the approptiate box for yout ap_plzcatTmn
[Zr INDIVIDUAL, POST SECONDARY SCHOOL OR ADULT EDUCATION

INTERNATIONAL OPPORTUNITIES

I:l Those who ¢ qualify under eligibility criteria reside in the defined area, rea, and the length of
the exchange is a minimum of seven months.

O Those who qualify under ehglblhty ctiteria, reside in the defined area, and the length of
the exchange is up to six months.

0O e who qualify unEcEgi_bﬂ_.ity ctitetia but do not reside in the defined area and the
length of the exchange is for a minimum of seven months,

O Those who qualify under eligibility criteria but do not reside in the defined area and the
length of the exchange is between 1-6 months

O ] EDUCATIONAL AND LE;RDERSI'IIP OPPORTUNITIES

Ohai Rzilway Fund Application form
21/05/2018 Page |4
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SOUTHLAND
DISTRICT COUNCIL

=

Namef(s) of relatives/descendants and relationsh_ip_ to you, who have lived in the defined atea in the
defined time period that make your application eligible:

\)ame_, _H\_J_vt_u_thL.[ Ma\w‘m - ﬂ;m_dpa“mk

Name(s) of relatives, and rels{tTLo:;-sFﬂp_to_ynu, cuttently living in the defined area that make i'ou.t
application eligible:

Applicants are requested to append any relevant information in support of their application eg;
registration fees receipts.

PLEASE NOTE: App]j;:ations lodged, but received after the closing date for api)E;ﬁo_né ate decreed
to be out of time and not to be considered for allocation of grant monies.

Sigﬂed y@,\mﬂ? L.,)

BY OR ON BEHALF OF THE APPLICANT '

Date 1L 3-2020

Ap];]ica-tions_s_hould be marked “Ohai Railway Fund” and be forwarded to Southland District Council,
15 Fotth Street, Invercargill, or PO Box 903, Invercargill 9840 by 5pm, on the closing date for the
funding round you are applying to.

Ohai Railway Fund Application form
21/05/2018 Page |5
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SOUTHLAND
DISTRICT COLIN

Sl
-

Ohai Railway Fund

[ INDWIDUALIPOST SECONDAR\’MDULTIINTERNATIONAL OPPORTUNITIES
- |

Purpmc of fund and criteria is outined on the “mfnrmamm o applicants” actached to the front of this |
| applicarion form,

L Q - J;M &M\;@rﬁ Flaockie
peCEEss O)DCAM- Wreys 5 Voo |
| S . P\'D ’.LJE\? C; \
fr

.Tclcphu.nc a0 ():,%-225_&6)06 | Mobile m? 2 7 ; _ - &Z“ 1

\I.mzul address | ﬂ E b\él . (o

INDIVIDUJ\L POST SECONDARY SCHO gﬁLT EDUCAYION OR lNTERNATIONAL OPPORTUNITIES

) | Please complete the following section, if applicable. ‘
| biSuin S - .
| N rof ¢ SC <
! Name of coursc 7 HJS‘& Sclﬂﬂﬂl 7 )

Cost of course

IDc-‘cripduhufcoumc lv_;h, ‘f\ SC.\(\CO\ . ]
Namc of lmntunun attcndmg 5 St HL O gQ“ “G"Ee thOl ‘

| ]Lngth of course { b S ‘ Commencementdate ' —2 ! 2|
T I |
\ |

’IQLW A\ @Xams Lo aL\a me b0
\ ’a«iﬂ‘ﬁg c’;?;:& tA.P %or c@frm
@b kh\.c\as ot o \.C!L o\ exdio/Cunmc V\meﬁm&@

T am dn wA_Ou X v
Socoal m{:fyxod.m N CPPM

) ‘ Pleasc tick the apprupnatc box for your applu.anun
O INDNIDUJ\L. ,POST SECONDARY SCHOOL OR ADULT EDUCATION
b .
|
1\

f
| What do you want to at.hjcx:. fr the cuurse

INTERNATIDNAL OPPOR'I'UNITIES

@] Those who qualify under cligibility criteria, reside in the defined area, and the length of
the exchange is a minimum of scven months,

0 Those who qualify under kllg‘lbll]l’\’ crltu'm, reside in the defined area, and the length of |
the exchange is up to six months.

0 Those who qu:ﬂnl’; under cligibility critesia but do not reside in the defined area and the
length of the exchange is for a minimum of seven months.

m) Those who qualify under eli gllnlm criteria but do not reside in the defi ned area and the
an*Tr‘n of the exchange is between 1-6 munrhs

¥ | EDUCATIONAL AND LEADERSHIP OPPORTUNITIES

7.3 Attachment B
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=_—
SOUTHLAND

b |
-

Name(s) of relatives/ descendants and relationship o you, who have lived in the defined ateain the |
| defined time period that make your application eligible:

i

I‘ . . . ) e

| Name(s) of relatives, and relationship to you, currently living in the defined area that make your |
, 1e(s) ! . )

| application chgible:
|

| Welliam and Q_g\_ogy g&m_ ( >

Applicants are requested to append any relevant information in support of their application cg;:
repistration fees receipes.

| PLEASE NOTE: Applications lodged, but received after the closing date for applications are decreed
to be ont of time and not to be considered for allocation of grant monies.

F=
| Signed

[—== B OR ON BEF

1 THE APPLICANT

?—3‘%1

|
/ | Applications should be marked “Qhai Railway Fund” and be forwarded to Southland District Council,
| 15 Forth Street, Tnvercargill, or PO Box 903, Invercargill 9840 by 5pm, on the closing date for the

|
Il. -
‘ Date
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SUUTHLAND

THRIC T COUNCH

e

st

Ohai Railway Fund

| INDIVIDUAL/POST seécTrﬁjhnmnumlNTEnﬁA-noNAfop_roiiTunmEs

Purposc of fund and criteria is outlined on the “information to applicants” attached to the front of this

| application form.

| Surname - | First names R Fien : (o Q,n |
| Address :'50 OJC,CU.A-jCO.M W m.g.» R us (Oad B
L 'R.O d._ — _
-i Tulcpl'.lfm_: no C!}_:}- 225 &@06 ’\dnbl]c Ao O 4 L 27s (9 L ‘
Mmail address OZ( o €0 QA Wasl % l
INDIVIDUAL, POST SECONDAR'I' SCHOOL, Al T ED OR INTERNATION AL OPPOﬂTUNITIES |
)| Please complete the follumng sccuon, if applicable. |

| | Name ofcou:et._ H SC\f\QO\ B o 7 - ___._ h 1
| Cost of course \ !
| > | c:d:\;a&mcL . - I
¢scription of course b sc! O ol ‘

' Name of Institation attcndmg 1 Ota_:? ﬁ b\/\ﬁ‘b\ SC—{AQD{ SR |
' [cngr.h of course | 5 ‘ Commencem date | ’2;.} -\ —,'20 I
'|

What dn vuu want to achu:\(. fm thc course:

Ys Cén L?\Zzamr IS %V-«SEZLA;{UMS]%S \

| Please tick the :lpprupﬂa[e box for your appllcamm

(]  INDIVIDUAL, POST SECONDARY SCHOOL OR ADULT EDUCATION ' i

| lNTERNATIONALOPPOWTUN“lES
0 “Those who qua.lnf} under Ellg1billt\" criteria, teside in the defined area, and the 1m§$ of

the exchange is a minimuam of seven months.
, o Those who quahf} undet eligibility criteria, reside in the defined area, and the length of
| the exchange is up to six months. |
' ] Those who qualify under eligibility eriteria but do not reside in the defined arca and the |
! lcngth of the exchange is for 4 minimum of seven months.
| o Those who quahf\ under ‘.hgll:lhr\ criteria but do not reside in the defined area and the 7‘
| length of the exc hange is between 1 ( months, |
| "5( ' EDUCATIOHAL AND LEADERSHIP OPPORTUNITIES - - 1
I Page |4
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SOUTHLAND

GISTRICT COUNCY
= |

‘- Name(s) of relatives /descendants and relationship to you, who have lived in the defined area in the

defined time period that make your application chigible: ;
P PR - |

! RS " - :
'| Name(s) of reladves, and relationship to you, currently living in the defined arca that make your .
l application cligible: .
gl - _ . —

| Applicants arc requested o append any relevant information in support of their application cg:

| yean “ o ] :

|‘ I”Lgl?mtlnn fees receipts. - ) . -
PLEASE NOTE: Applications lodged, but received afrer the closing date for applications are decreed

| to be out of time and not to be considered for allocation of grant monics.

[ T

| Sigﬂcd “
'_M/_ —— — — -
| BY ( R ON H!uH.\L A THE APPLICAN

w532 .

'i
|
|
|
!

|
|
| Applications should be marked “Ohai Railway Fund” and be forwarded to Soutbland District Council,
15 Forth Street, Invercargill, or PO Box 903, Tnvercargill 9840 by 5pm, on the closing date for the
| funding round you are applying to.
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SOUTHLAND
DISTRICT COUNCIL

X

Ohai Railway Fund

INDIVIDUAL/POST SECONDARY/ADULT/INTERNATIONAL OPPORTUNITIES

Purpose of fund and criteria is outlined on the “information to applicants” attached to the front of this
application form.

Surname Murphy I First names | Cameron-Leigh
Address 31 Peterley Road, Lower Shotover, Queenstown, New Zealand

Telephone no N | Mobile no 7627274{,093
Email address

cameronmurphyy@outlook.com B
INDIVIDUAL, POST SECONDARY SCHOOL, ADULT EDUCATION OR INTERNATIONAL OPPORTUNITIES

Please complete the following section, if applicable.

Name of course Graduate Diploma in Teaching, Secondary

Cost of course $8,297

DCSCﬁptiOﬂ of course one-year, Full—ﬁl‘ng_. programrm: that will give you u.grounding I-.n the principles and ?heorigs of
- teaching and learning, human 't and curriculum studies in secondary school subjects.

Name of Institution attending ] Victoria University of Wellington

Tength of course ‘ One Year Commencement date 01/02/2021

What do you want to achieve from the course:

Through this course 1 want to become a secondary school teacher. This initial teacher education
programme teaches tertiary students to become effective teachers in their curriculum areas. The

course looks at mautauranga maori, digital fechnology, planning and effective teaching strategies.
Through completing the course, I wantto become a secondary schoolteacher who canconfidently
|_guide students through the physical education and geography curriculum areas.

| Please tick the appropriate box for your application
'@  INDIVIDUAL, POST SECONDARY SCHOOL OR ADULT EDUCATION

INTERNATIONAL OPPORTUNITIES
O Those who qualify under cligibility critetia, reside in the defined area, and the length of

the exchange is 2 minimum of seven months.

Those who qualify under eligibility criteria, reside in the defined area, and the length of

the exchange is up to six months.

length of the exchange is for a minimum of seven months.

O
O Those who qualify under eligibility criteria but do not reside in the defined atea and the
O

Those who qualify under eligibility criteria but do not reside in the defined area and the
length of the exchange is between 1-6 months.

O EDUCATIONAL AND LEADERSHIP OPPORTUNITIES

Ohai Railway Fund Application form
21/05/2018 Page|4
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SOUTHLAND
DISTRICT COUNCIL

X

Name(s) of relatives/descendants and telationship to you, who have lived in the defined area in the
defined time period that make your application eligible:

Anne Magee - Great Grandmother
Dempsey Magee - Great Grandfather

Name(s) of relatives, and relationship to you, cx_Jrrcnﬂy living in the defined area that make your
application eligible:

Applicants are requested to append any relevant information in support of their application eg:
registration fees receipts.

PLEASE NOTE: Applications lodged, but received after the closing date for applications are decteed
to be out of time and not to be considered for allocation of grant monies.

Signed |— 0( M/

BY OR ON BEHALF OF THE APPLICANT

Date 24/02/2021

Applications should be marked “Ohai Railway Fund” and be forwarded to Southland District Council,
15 Forth Street, Invercargill, or PO Box 903, Invercargill 9840 by 5pm, on the closing date for the
funding round you are applying to.

Ohai Railway Fund Application form

21/05/2018 Page |5
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. . . SOUTHLAND
Ohai Railway Fund Committee DISTRICT COUNCIL
7 May 2021 <

Ohai Railway Fund Grants Schedule

Record No: R/21/4/18831
Author: Alyson Hamilton, Committee Advisor
Approved by: Trudie Hurst, Group Manager Customer Delivery

O Decision O Recommendation Information

Purpose

The purpose of the report is to provide the Ohai Railway fund committee with an alphabetical
schedule of grant monies allocated since October 1993 for Members’ information.

Recommendation
That the Ohai Railway Fund Committee:

a) Receives the report titled “Ohai Railway Fund Grants Schedule” dated 21 April
2021.

Attachments
A Ohai Railway Fund Approved Grants (Alpha) &

74 Ohai Railway Fund Grants Schedule Page 101
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Ohai Railway Fund Approved Grants (Alpha)

Surname First Name Misc Grant Date

Abbari JA subject to eligibility $200 Nov-07
Adams Janelle $850 Mar-94
Adams Matthew Davwid %1,000 Dec-13
Adams Charlotte Emima %350 Nov-17
Adams Nicola $1,500 Mar-18
Adams Rebecca Sarah $1,500 Nov-17
Allan Bianca Indra $1,000 Nov-11
Allan Robert Prakash $700 Apr-13
Allan Yvonne %850 Mav-95
Amataiti Tangi $1,000 Oct-93
Amataiti Tangi $1,000 Mar-94
Anderson Daniel Trevor $1,000 Nov-09
Anderson LR $250 Apr-96
Anderson Tracy Michele $250 May-97
Annear Geoff $1,000 Apr-10
Annear Hamish John $250 May-02
Annear M] $250 Apr-99
Annear Nicholas Carl %250 Mavy-05
Aparima Hall $2,205 May-95
Aparima Hall $2,000 Apr-04
Aparima Hall $4,000 Apr-13
Aparima Playgroup conditions $1,500 Nov-11
Aparima Playeroup conditions $4,000 Oct-14
Armitage AE $250 Apr-99
Auld ST $1,250 Nov-98
Baker Jeremy Andrew $700 Dec-13
Ballantyne Jessica $1,000 Mar-18
Bannerman George $250 Mar-03
Bannerman Sarah Louise $250 Mav-02
Barnett KR $850 Mav-95
Barrett M] $500 Apr-96
Beaman Leon $500 Mar-94

74 Attachment A Page 102
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Surname First Name Misc Grant Date
Beaman Leon William $250 Mav-97
Beaman Marcia Jayne $250 Apr-04
Beck Joelene Elizabeth $250 May-06
Beck Larissa $1,000 Nov-17
Beck Lindsay $850 Oct-93
Beck Michelle Joan $1,000 Nov-12
Bennett Melissa $200 Mar-00
Bennett Melissa M $1,250 Oct-02
Bennett Monique F $1,250 Oct-00
Bennett Nicola Alice $1,250 Mav-05
Bennett Samuel David %750 Mav-07
Bennie David John W $250 May-97
Birchwood Hunt Club $1,000 Oct-95
Birchwood Hunt Club $2,000 Oct-01
Blair Jane Alexandra $250 May-02
Blair Jonathan Findlay th of $250 rerurned-pd g May-05
Vv training organisation

Blair Jonathan Findlay $250 May-06
Blair RE $250 Apr-99
Blight W $6,495 Oct-95
Blue Light Ventures $300 Nov-96
Bokser Aliesha Leslie §700 Nov-09
Bokser Nathan Gregory $1,000 Nov-11
Bokser Richard $1,000 Mar-94
Bokser Samantha Jane $700 May-14
Booth Emma Jayne $300 Apr-12
Booth Jonathan Dawvid $700 May-14
Booth Mathew John $500 Nov-03
Booth Nathan Paul %750 Nov-06
Borland Lodge Adventure & %450 May-09
Education Trust

Boult Carolyn Maree $1.250 Mavy-97
Boult Lisa $500 May-02
Boult Matthew Donald $1,000 Dec-13
Boulter Courtney Dawn $200 Mav-07
Boulter Summer-Lee $1,250 Apr-04

7.4 Attachment A
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Surname First Name Misc Grant Date
Bower Dianne M $250 Mav-98
Bower JN $1,000 May-95
Bower Kyle ] $500 Mar-94
Bowls Southland conditions $1,500 Nov-12
Bover DT $250 Nov-98
Bovle Andrea L $250 Nov-97
Boyle Jacob Thomas $1,000 Nov-08
Brand ER $200 Nov-07
Brand Gina Louise $250 May-05
Brookland Caitlin Leigh $250 Apr-10
Brookland Mikaela Catherine $250 Apr-10
Broughton Alfie Hugh $1,000 Nov-11
Broughton Amanda Claire $250 Nov-05
Broughton Martha Ann Nicola $1,000 Oct-15
Broughton Oliver Memrivale $1,000 Nov-08
Broughton William §700 Nov-10
Bruce Kylie Marie $1,000 Apr-10
Buckingham Anita M $250 Mar-00
Bulmer Natalie Anne $1,000 Apr-10
Bulmer Rebecca Marie $300 May-15
Burgess Janine $250 May-05
Burr Bailey Karen $700 Jun-16
Burr Teigh A $250 Oct-02
Bye R M $250 Apr-99
Campbell CA $250 Oct-99
Campbell Craig A $250 Nov-97
Campbell Harrison Logan $1,000 May-2020
Campbell SL $800 Nov-98
Cappie CA $250 Apr-99
Cappie Casey $500 Mav-95
Cappie Jared Lindon $250 May-02
Cappie Jonathan Tan $250 Apr-04
Cappie Scott H $250 Mav-98
Cardwell Alice %250 Oct-00
Carmichael Penelope | $1,250 Oct-00
Carran Abbey Rose Withdrawn 31,/10/19 $356- Sept-19
Carran Rachel $250 Apr-04
74  AttachmentA Page 104
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Surname First Name Misc Grant Date
Central Southland Charitable $3,000 Nov-96
Hospital Trust

Central Southland Netball conditions met & monies released May 2009 $20,000 May-08
Centre

Central Southland Toy $3,000 Nov-03
Library Inc

Chamberlain Gina Isobel $250 Mav-02
Chamberlain Rev Fr. Mark $250 Apr-01
Church Grace $1,500 Sept-18
Church Hannah $1,000 May-2020
Church Nicola Jane $250 Nov-96
Clark Amber Vivian $1,000 Mar-16
Clarke Chelsea $1,000 Oct-14
Clarke T M $850 Apr-96
Clarke Leanne Olive $1,250 Mav-97
Clarke Murray H $250 Nov-97
Coalfields Netball Club $1,000 Oct-93
Cochrane Grace $1,000 Mar 19
Cochrane Ryan David $700 Apr-10
Cochrane Shannen Leigh $700 Dec-13
Collie Anna M $1,250 Mav-98
Collie Brigitte Paul $500 May-97
Collie KM $1,250 Apr-96
Colligan Lynette $850 Oct-93
Colligan Shona $850 Oct-93
Cook Caitlin Rose $300 Oct-15
Cooke Benjamin §700 May-15
Cooke Nicola §700 Nov-10
Cormack Cavycee Jordan $1,000 Apr-12
Couling Malcolm $700 Mar-94
Couling Nathan $750 Mar-94
Couling R] $250 Apr-99
Cournane Alister P $250 Mar-00
Cournane Brenda Catherine $250 Mav-97
Cournane VM %850 Oct-95
Crawford Maria A $250 Nov-97

7.4 Attachment A
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Surname First Name Misc Grant Date
Crowe Mary P $250 Apr-01
Crowther Anna Maree $700 Mav-14
CSC (Central Southland $3,000 Mar-94
College)
CSC (Central Southland $2,113 Oct-95
College)
CSC Rugby League Team (8)| Grant of $2,208 not uplifted due to funding being received in its g- Apr-12
* entirety from Ohai - Nightcaps Lions Club
CSC U16 Rugby (5) Roberts Paul, Hazeldine, Bradley, Helman Milton, Smith $1,250 May-02
Molloy Kurt Mathew
Curtin CB $1,250 Nov-98
Curtin HM $1,250 Apr-96
Curtin Kevin $850 Mar-94
Curtin Nick J $1,250 May-98
Day Kelly Jean $300 Nov-11
Dempster Justin John $1,000 Mav-09
Dempster Kaleigh $1,000 Sept-20
Dobbie Trina $850 Mar-94
Dobson Terri $125 Mar-94
Dodds Carolyn $500 Mar-94
Dodds Melanie %850 Mar-94
Dodds Suzanne Lesley $500 Mav-97
Donaldson Correen V $250 Apr-01
Donnelly GL $700 Oct-94
Douglas Bobby James $200 May-09
Drain Ashley Raymond $700 Nov-12
Drain Richard Samuel $250 Nov-04
Duncan Colleen Anne $1,250 Nov-05
Duncan Kristy-Lee $1,000 Nov-10
Dungev CM $2,000 Nov-07
Dykes Christopher A $250 Apr-01
Dykes Melissa Johanna $250 May-06
Eastern Bush Hall conditions $2,000 Nov-07
Committee
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Surname First Name Misc Grant Date
Eastern Bush Hall conditions $2,150 Nov-10
Committee
Eastern Bush Hall $2,000 Apr-12
Committee
Earl Churistine Mary $1,000 Nov-10
Eaves Alison $200 Nov-97
Eaves Steam Sawmill conditions $1,600 Nov-07
Nightcaps Trust
Eaves Steam Sawmill $1,500 Nov-08
Nightcaps Trust
Edwards Teia Jade $750 Apr-12
Egan WJ $500 Apr-96
Ellis Bryvan D $250 Mar-00
Ells Kirsten %850 Mar-94
Ellis R M $250 Nov-98
Epilepsy Association of New $650 Sep 18
Evans Louise $250 Mav-06
Excell Grant W $1,250 May-98
Excell Maria $850 Oct-93
Ffitch Blair Michael $250 Mavy-02
Findlay R] $250 Apr-99
Flyan NF $500 Apr-96
Forde Elizabeth $250 Oct-93
France Rachel §700 Mar-94
France Sister Susan $250 Apr-01
Francis Ethan Andrew %200 Mav-08
Fraser CB %200 Nov-07
Fraser E M $200 Nov-07
Genge AT $850 Oct-95
Genge AT $250 Nov-98
Genge CcCwW $250 Nov-98
Genge Margaret L $250 Oct-02
Gibson BG $200 Nov-07
Gilbert DM $125 Oct-94
Gilbert Jacinta M $250 Nov-97
Gilbert MM $250 Oct-94
Gilbert Manu %250 Mar-94
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Surname First Name Misc Grant Date
Glover Trinity Janice $1,000 Apr-12
Glynn & Powell Dawn & Jan $£500 Mav-95
Goldsmith Carl V $250 Mar-03
Grant Bruce *subject to eligibility $700 Apr-10
Gray David W $250 Apr-01
Gray Esnes M *Subject to residency $1,250 Oct-00
clarification
Gray Hannah Louise $250 May-02
Gray Helen M $1,250 Oct-02
Gray Jeremy | $250 Oct-00
Gray Mark Bengamin $250 May-06
Gray Robert James $250 Nov-05
Green Susan Dale *Subject to eligibility $250 Nov-04
Greene Katie Ellen $750 Nov-11
Greenwood AT $250 Oct-99
Greenwood SandraL $1,250 Mar-00
Greer Andrew Walter $1,250 May-97
Greer Bridget M $1,250 Mar-03
Greer Patnicia Grace $500 Apr-04
Greer Richard $1,000 Oct-93
Greer Simon S $1,250 Oct-00
Greer W $1,000 Oct-94
Groters AC $1,250 Nov-98
Groters Jonothan J $250 Mar-00
Guttery D] $250 Oct-99
Guttery Damian $500 Oct-93
Guttery Samara Anne $700 Apr-10
Guttery Tennille Mary $200 May-08
Guttery Walter $4,313 Oct-15
Hamuilton Bromwyn %850 Mar-94
Hamilton Jorjav Kate $1,000 Mav-2020
Harding James W $500 May-98
Harding Ricky P $250 Mar-03
Harris Bevan Edswvard $250 Mav-02
Harris Rebecca declined Mar-18
Harris Rebecca $1,500 Sept-19
Harris Serena Joy $250 Mav-06
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Surname First Name Misc Grant Date
Harris Taamati $370 Oct-14
Hartman Alexander David $700 Nov-08
Harvey Louise Ellen $1,250 May-06
Hazeldine I $250 Nov-98
Hazeldine Janelle Marie $1,250 Nov-05
Hazeldine Joanne $500 Mar-94
Hazeldine TA $500 Apr-96
Hicks Kirsti $850 Mar-94
Hogg Clayton Roger Chq $1,250 not uplifted $- May-05
Hogge Kevin William $250 Mav-06
Hogg Mitchell §700 May-15
Hogue Jennifer Patricia $250 Mav-06
Horrell Jennifer Margaret $700 Apr-13
Horrell John William $1,000 Nov-08
Hospice Southland $5,000 Nov-05
Charitable Trust
Hospice Southland $3,000 Nov-06
Charitable Trust
Hospice Southland $1,000 Nov-07
Charitable Trust
Hospice Southland plus GST $5,000 May-10
Charitable Trust
Hospice Southland $8,000 Apr-13
Charitable Trust
Hospice Southland $5,000 Mar-16
Charitable Trust
Hospice Southland $5,000 Mar-17
Charitable Trust
Hospice Southland $10,000 Mar-19
Charitable Trust
Hoten-Walker Ashleigh Jade $500 Oct-14
Hoten-Walker Georgia Lee $500 Dec-13
Howden Eric James subject to proof of eligibility | $1,250 May-02
Howden JA $1,250 Apr-99
Howden Karyn ] $1,250 Mar-00
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Surname First Name Misc Grant Date

Hunt Ben Patrick $1,250 May-05
Hunt ENM $1,000 Mav-95
Hunt Kimily Elizabeth $1,250 May-02
Hunt Nicholas £750 Mav-08
Hunt Paul Thomas $500 May-02
Hunter Ashley §700 Mar-94
Hunter Jackson Robert $1,000 Sept-19
Hutchings Kimberley K $500 Oct-01
Hutchins L-M $1,250 Oct-99
Hyslop James Andrew $700 May-15
Hyslop Timothy John $1,000 Sept-19
Trvine DW $100 Mar-94
Jackson AM $1,250 Oct-99
Jackson Samantha $1,250 May-05
Jefferies Sophie Jane $1,000 Nov-08
Johnston Lisa Rae $1,000 Nov-09
Johnston Sally §700 Mar-94
Jones AL $850 Mav-95
Jones Adele L $250 Mav-98
Jones Daniel | $250 Mav-98
Jones Daniel | $250 Mar-03
Jones LE $200 Nov-07
Jones Rennae ] $250 Mar-03
Jones Susan O $250 Mar-03
Keast Jenna-Lee $1,250 Nov-05
Keen Brideet $1,250 Mar-00
Keen David $850 Mar-94
Keen IB §700 Mav-95
Keen Javdin $1,000 Mar-18
Keen KM $350 May-95
Keen Nathan Bruce $250 May-97
Kennedy Grant M $250 Mar-03
Knarston Gillian Gail %250 Mav-06
Knarston Greta Lynley $200 May-08
Knarston Ingnd May $300 Apr-12
Knarston Katie Grace $1,500 Mar-17
Knarston Kirsty $1,500 Mar-19
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Knarston Kurt Robert $1,000 May-15
Knarston Matthew Francis L %250 Mav-06
Knowler Stephanie Megan §700 Nov-12
Laidlaw Reegan Andrew $700 Nov-17
Lawrence Tracey $1,000 Oct-93
Lawrence Tracey $125 Mar-94
Lawson ADM subject to eligibility $200 Nov-07
Lawson Nadine Jan $1,000 Nov-09
Lawson Shane Maurice $1,250 May-97
Lear Helen Jane $250 Nov-05
Leggett Grant $1,100 Oct-93
Leishout Morgan Luke $1,000 May-09
Le Lievre Andre $1,000 Nov-17
Le Lievre Sophia $1,000 May-2020
Le Lievre Zoe $£700 May 2020
Levett Eveline Margaret Grace $1,000 Mar-16
Levett Lucy Samantha $1,000 Apr-10
Levett Anthony George $1,250 Nov-05
Levett Emma Joan $500 Nov-04
Levett Greg T $1,250 Apr-01
Lindsay ]1D $250 Nov-98
Livingstone Daniel B $250 May-98
Livingstone Mark D $250 May-98
Llovd Cara ] $500 Nov-97
Lloyd D] $250 Apr-99
Llovd Jody Eileen $250 Nov-05
Lloyd Kelly Eva $250 May-05
Llovd Kimerdy $850 Oct-93
Llovd Raclene Joy $700 Mar-16
Llovd Toni R $500 Mar-00
Lowe TE $500 Apr-96
Lowe Tineka %850 Oct-93
Lumsden ] %1,000 Mav-95
Lumsden Renee Katarina Withdrawn May 2020 %675 May-2020
Lynch Andrea Janna $250 May-97
Lyvnch Bridget A $£250 Mav-98
Macfie James W $250 Oct-02
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Maloney Victoria $1,000 Sept-20
Mangels Natasha E $250 May-98
Mangos Hannah Beverley $700 Dec-13
Mangos Jessica Marparet §700 Dec-13
Mangos Joshua Arthur §750 Nov-11
Manson Niki $200 Apr-99
Marnane Elizabeth Robyn $250 May-05
Marnane Julie $1,500 Sept-20
Marshall Ruben Stewart Declined. To reapply once @ | $- Nov-11
varsity
Marshall Rueben Stewart §£700 Nov-12
Marshall ScottR $250 Oct-00
Marshall Sophie Christina $300 Apr-12
Mather Aimee A $1,000 Apr-01
Mather Brett P $500 Mar-03
Maxwell CA $850 Oct-95
Mayors for Jobs Taskforce Max 4 persons $4,000 May-02
(SDC Wortking Party)
McCallum Deborah M $250 Oct-00
McColl Michael David $700 Mav-09
McConnochie Bridget Grace $700 Apr-13
McCully Bevan $850 Mar-94
MecCully Cherie E $1,250 Nov-97
McDonald Carolyn M $250 Mar-03
McDonald Sarah $1,000 Sept-20
McEwan Anna M %250 Mar-00
McEwan Maria $200 Nov-06
McEwan Nicholas John $250 Nov-03
McGee Norzeen Joyce $1,250 Nov-96
McGee Troy Raymond Noel $300 Apr-99
McGregor 1G $1,250 Apr-96
McGregor Jenny-Ann $250 Apr-01
McHugh Benjamen P $250 Mav-98
McHugh Kate L $250 Mav-98
MecInemey James $5,328 Oct-00
McKay Donella $1,000 Mar-94
McKay Karlee Georgia §700 Nov-12
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McKay Todd $250 Nov-98
McKenzie Jenna Rose $1,000 Nov-09
McLeod Ben Alexander $1,000 May-09
Mcl eod John Gordon $1,000 Nov-10
MclLeod Milly $1,000 Sept-20
McMaster Benjamin $500 Sept-18
McMaster Bradley $1,000 Nov-17
McNaught Kieran James $1,000 Nov-09
McNaught Regan Dawid §700 Sep-16
McNeilly HN $700 Oct-94
McNeilly MM $700 Oct-94
McPherson LA %850 Mav-95
McPherson R] $130 May-95
McRae Ashleigh Marie $1,000 Nov-09
McRae Jordan Lee £700 Mav-14
Menlove Victoria $700 May-15
Merriman Emma $200 Mav-07
Merriman Karl Thomas $250 Nov-03
Merriman Kave Elsie $1,000 Nov-09
Merriman Kirsty Lee $250 Nov-03
Mihaere Katv KK $500 Oct-01
Mihaere Katy K %380 Mar-03
Millar Caitlin $1,000 Nov-09
Miller Tanya Jan $700 Oct-15
Millex Victoria $1,000 Oct-93
Milne Alice Sarah $1,250 May-07
Milne Heather Elizabeth $700 Apr-13
Milne Joshua $500 Sept-18
Minty Bridget G $500 May-98
Minty Douglas James $1,000 Nov-10
Minty Stuart Alan $1,000 Nov-09
Mitchell Damien Joseph $1,000 May-2020
Mitchell Shelley Margaret $ 700 Sep-16
Mollovy Danielle Ann %200 Mav-07
Molloy Lynda R $500 Mar-03
Moore Dyvlan $1,000 Mar-18
Morrison Sam Leonard $300 Nov-12
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Mullally K] $850 Oct-95
Munro Olivia Ethel $300 Nov-12
Murray Charmane $500 Nov-96
Murray Nardia F $500 Oct-02
Netball New Zealand $500 Nov-97
Nevlon Christopher T $250 Oct-00
Nevlon Justine Margaret $250 May-97
Nevlon Kerri A $250 Oct-00
Nevlon Liam $1,000 Sept-19
Nevlon Phillip James §700 Mar-17
Nevlon Ryan K %250 Mav-98
Nicolson AmyL $1,250 Mar-00
Nicolson JA $500 Apr-96
Nicolson Lisa $250 Mar-03
Nightcaps Art Connection [Pd to REAP Winton on behalf of the Group $1,300 Sept-19
Nightcaps Bowling Club $2,750 Oct-93
Nightcaps Bowling Club $8,700 Mar-94
Nightcaps Bowling Club $8,700 Oct-95
Nightcaps Bowling Club $30,000 May-97
Nightcaps CDA $5,000 Mav-95
Nighteaps CDA $4,000 Apr-96
Nighteaps CDA Max of $25,000 $25,000 Apr-99
Nighteaps CDA $25,000 Mar-00
Nightecaps CDA $10,000 Oct-00
Nightcaps CDA $10,000 Mar-03
Nightcaps CDA conditions $10,000 Nov-07
Nightcaps CDA $4,723 Apr-13
Nightcaps CDA $2,000 Oct-14
Nightcaps CDA $620 Nov-17
Nightcaps CDA $1,400 Sept-18
Nightcaps CDA $1,200 Sept-19
Nighteaps CDA $3,650 Sept-19
Nightcaps CDA and Ohai $31,500 May-98
Nightcaps Clay Target Club $2,500 Apr-99
Nightcaps Clay Target Club $5,000 May-07
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Nightcaps Community $5,000 Apr-96

Medical Trust

Nightcaps Community $4,100 May-07

Medical Trust

Nightcaps Community $10,000 Nov-12

Medical Trust

Nightcaps Community $1,500 Mar-16

Medical Trust

Nightcaps Community $1,400 Nov-17

Medical Trust

Nightcaps Community $2,750 Sept-19

Medical Trust

Nightcaps Community %500 Oct-93

Worker

Nightcaps Golf & Bowling $10,000 Oct-99

Club

Nightcaps Golf & Bowling $10,000 Mar-03

Club

Nightcaps Golf & Bowling conditions $6,000 Nov-11

Club

Nighteaps Golf Club $2,000 Oct-93

Nightcaps Golf Club $4.600 Oct-95

Nightcaps Golf Club $2,000 May-97
| Nightcaps Gun Club $3,000 Mar-94

Nightcaps Hall Committee $10,000 Oct-15

Nightcaps Meals on Wheels $400 Oct-94

Nightcaps Medical Trust $7,600 Oct-93

Nightcaps Medical Trust $7,600 Mar-94

Nightcaps Medical Trust conditions $15,000 May-09

Nightcaps Playcentre $500 Mar-94

Nightcaps Playcentre $2,500 Oct-94

Nighteaps Plavcentre $2.300 Mav-97

Nightecaps Playcentre $4,800 Oct-00

Nightcaps Playcentre Grant of $7,500 declined due to failure to receive Education Grant §- Apr-04

Nightcaps Playcentre | $5,250 Nov-04
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Nightcaps Playcentre Grant of $15,376 declined due to financial situation May 09 §- May-08
Nightcaps Playcentre - conditions $1,000 Novw-11
Playgroup

Nightcaps Playcentre Group $1,750 Nov-17
Nighteaps Plaveroup $1,100 Oct-15
Nighteaps Plunket Society $1,000 Mar-94
Nightcaps RSA Social Club %400 Mar-00
Nighteaps Senior Citizens $1,850 Oct-94
Nighteaps Senior Citizens $350 Nov-96
Nightcaps Skateramp Fund $2,370 Apr-01
Nightcaps Squash Club $3,000 May-98
Nightcaps Squash Club $952 Oct-00
Nightcaps Squash Club $3,444 Apr-13
Nightcaps Squash Club $4,000 Oct-15
Nightcaps Squash Club $26,500 Sept-19
Nightcaps Tennis/United $22,000 Nov-96
Netball/ Takitimu Primary

Celamnl

Nightcaps Town Hall $27,500 Oct-93
Nightcaps Town Hall $14,256 Nov-98
Renovations Committee

Nightcaps Trotting Track $500 Oct-93
Committee

Nightcaps Trotting Track $2,000 Nov-96
Committee

Nightcaps Volunteer Fire $3,500 Nov-97
Breoade

Nightcaps Volunteer Fire $5,000 Nov-98
Bricade

Nightcaps Young Farmers $250 Oct-94
O'Bren Gretchen L $250 Mav-98
O'Connell Josiah Francis $£700 Nov-12
Ohai Arts & Crafts §700 May-98
Exhihitian i
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Ohai Arts Committee $1,000 Oct-94
Ohai Arts Exhibition $500 Apr-96
Committee
Ohai Bowling Club $10,000 Mar-94
Ohai Bowling Club $9,000 May-97
Ohai Bowling Club $4,690 Mar-00
Ohai Buffalo Lodge $500 Mar-94
Ohai Buffalo Lodge Social $400 May-95
Committee
Ohai CDA $8,500 Oct-95
Ohai CDA $7,000 Apr-96
Ohai CDA $2,000 May-97
Ohai CDA $25,933 Apr-99
Ohai CDA $10,000 Oct-00
Ohai CDA $10,000 Mar-03
Ohai CDA $17,000 Nov-10
Ohai CDA $2,000 Oct-14
Ohai CDA $3,200 Mar-17
Ohai Christian Youth Group $5,000 Apr-96
Ohai CWI $500 Mar-94
Ohai CWI $300 May-97
Ohai Fire Brigade $7.,500 Mar-94
Ohai Golf Club $12,000 May-98
Ohai Golf Club Inc $10,000 Nov-04
Ohai Home & School Assn $2,200 Oct-01
Ohai Indoor Bowls $5,000 Oct-00
Ohai Lodge RAOB No 45 $1,000 May-98
Ohai Nightcaps Brownies §614 Mar-00
Ohai Nightcaps Community $1,230 May-02
Education Initiative
Ohai-Nightcaps Lions Club $5,500 Mar-19
Ohai Nightcaps RSA $1,020 Oct-15
Ohai Nightcaps RSA $500 Mar-16
Ohai Nightcaps RSA $500 Mar-17
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Ohai Nightcaps Rugby $5,575 Oct-01
Centennial Committee

Ohai Nightcaps Rugby $20,000 Oct-00
Football Club

Ohai Nightcaps Rugby $8,000 Oct-01
Football Club

Ohai Nightcaps Rugby Grant of $20,000 cancelled (Apr-13) as club failed to meet conditions $- Nov-10
Football Club

Ohai Nightcaps Rugby $24,000 Dec-13
Football Club

Ohai Nightcaps Schools (3) $20,000 Mar-00
Cluster for Education Group

Ohai Nightcaps Tae Kawon $2,000 Oct-93
Do Club

Ohai Playcentre $500 Oct-93
Ohai Playcentre $2,613 May-98
Ohai Plunket Rooms $5,057 Nov-98
Redevelopment Committee

Ohai Plunket Society $1,000 Mar-94
Ohai Plunket Society $750 Mav-95
Ohai Primary Fund $12,675 Nov-97
Ohai Primary School plus GST $1,260 Oct-02
Ohai Primary School Culture $2,500 Apr-96
Group

ORB Heritage Trust $35,000 Oct-01
ORB Heritage Trust plus GST $8,000 Oct-02
Ohai RSA & Citizen $2,750 Oct-93
Bowling Club

Ohai Rugby Club $10,000 Oct-93
Ohai School $1,600 Oct-00
Ohai School Board of $4,000 Oct-93
Tl"l'l';rPP(l

Ohai School BOT $1,500 Oct-94
Ohai Senior Citizens $2,500 Oct-94
Ohai Senior Citizens Grant of $250 declined $- May-05
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Ohai Surgery Housekeeping $4.689 Oct-95
Committee

Ohai Surgery Housekeeping $400 Apr-99
Committee

Ohai Volunteer Fire Brigade $7,500 Oct-94
Ohai Volunteer Fire Brigade $15,000 Nov-96
Ohai Volunteer Fire Brigade $10,000 Oct-99
Ohai Volunteer Fire Brigade $15,000 Mar-03
Ohai Volunteer Fire Brigade $14,634 Nov-07
First Responder

O'Leary Diane $1,500 Nov-96
O’Neill Lewis Boult $1,000 Sept-20
Opio Collie Club $1,000 Nov-96
Opio Collie Club $2,000 Oct-01
Opio Public Hall Society Inc $5,000 Apr-99
Orawia/Feldwick/Merrivale $1,500 Oct-94
Community Centre

Orawia /Feldwick /Merrivale $2,000 Nov-96
Community Centre

Order of 5t John $5,000 Apr-01
Otautau & District Toy $400 Apr-04
Cupboard Inc

Otautau Combined Spoits $5,000 May-95
Complex

Otautau Community Health $5,000 Apr-01
& Nightcaps Community

Medical Trust

Otautau St Johns Ambulance $22,000 Oct-95
Trust

Otautau St John Area $14,000 Oct-15

Committee
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Otautau St Johns plus GST $5,000 Oct-02
Management Group

Otautau Volunteer Fire $5,000 May-97
Brioade

Otautau-Waiono Union $2,000 Mar-00
Churech

Pagan Jack William $1,000 Sept-19
Palmer Brayden $2,000 Apr-96
Palmer CD $500 Apr-99
Palmer MM $500 Oct-94
Palmer Renee F $250 Apr-01
Paterson C M %850 Oct-95
Paterson Churistopher Gavin $1,000 May-09
Paterson Hamish N %500 Nov-97
Paterson Jendi Ailsa $1,250 May-02
Paterson Kelsey Margaret $1,000 Nov-11
Paterson ML $1,000 May-95
Paterson Melissa Lauren $1,000 May-09
Paterson Shirlev A $500 Mar-00
Peterson Emma Joy $300 Sep-16
Pickett Kane $700 May-2020
Pickett Vickie Trina $1,000 Nov-09
Pinn Trinity $250 Nov-96
Plunkett Nicola Jayne $250 Mav-06
Poihipi Amber Tearangi §700 Nov-08
Poihipi Anthony $1,250 May-97
Pope Morgana May §700 May-15
Red Cross Wairio Branch $1,000 Mar-94
Reid Karen §700 Mar-18
Reid Mathew James §700 Apr-10
Reid Nicola $1,000 Nov-17
Revynolds LM $200 Nov-07
Richmond KD $1,250 Oct-99
Ridder Stephen $850 Oct-93
Ridley A $850 Oct-95
Roberts Aria $1,500 Sept-20
Robertson Cassidy Jan $1,000 Oct-15
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Robinson AW M %850 Oct-95
Robinson Aidan W $500 Oct-00
Roman Catholic Parish $5,500 Oct-14
(Western Southland)
Royal NZ Plunket $750 Apr-01
(Nightcaps Branch)
Royal NZ Plunket Society - conditions $1,000 Nov-08
Central Sld Branch
Rural Southland Youth Trust $4,000 May-02
Rural Southland Youth Trust $1,000 Apr-04
Rural Southland Youth Trust $1,500 May-05
Rural Southland Youth Trust plus GST $1,785 May-06
Salvation Army-Winton $1,200 Nov-05
Sanford Jason $850 Mar-94
Sayers Nathan $1,000 Oct-93
Sayers Nathan $32,000 Oct-94
Scotts Gap Hall Committee $2,500 Apr-99
Sewpersad Diana C $850 Mar-94
Sharp Nicole Margaret $700 Apr-13
Sheed Tvla Jane Marie Withdrawn 31,/10/19 st Sept-19
Simpson Angela D $250 Mar-00
Simpson Christine R $250 Mar-00
Simpson Michelle $£850 Oct-93
Sinclair Anne Marie $250 Apr-04
Sinclair Christopher Lyall $1,000 May-09
Sinclair DW $1,000 May-95
Sinclair Kate Helen Parsons $250 Apr-04
Sinclair Rosemary $250 Nov-96
Smales V] subject to eligibility $850 Oct-95
Smales V] $250 Apr-99
Smith Grant %850 Oct-93
Smith Jessica Margaret §700 Apr-13
Smith Kendall Leigh $1,000 Nov-08
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Smith Mitchel James $700 Mar-16
Smith Paul $850 Oct-93
Smith Rebecca Louise $300 Apr-12
Smith Sasha Michelle $1,000 Nov-09
Smith Courtney Jane $1,000 Nov-08
Smith (joint) KJ&KT $1,500 May-98
Snell A $200 Nov-07
Snow CP $250 Apr-99
Southern REAP $750 Oct-14
Southern REAP $1,000 Oct-15
Southern REAP $2,200 Mar-17
Southland Asthma Society $780 Nov-97
Southland Community $1,000 May-98
Broadcasters Society

Southland Community $500 Apr-99
Broadcasters Society

Southland Heritage Building $5,000 Apr-10
Preservation Trust

Southland Historic Building $2,950 Apr-13
& Preservation Trust

Southland Life Education %500 Mar-00
Community Trust

Southland Life Education $2,000 Nov-04
Community Trust

Southland Life Education $1,000 Dec-13
Community Trust

Southland Life Education $2,500 Sept-18
Community Trust

Southland Life Education $1,500 Oct-01
Trﬂ"{r

Southland Life Education plus GST $1,000 Oct-02
Trnf{r
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Southland Life Education $1,000 May-06
Tn'lqr

Southland Life Education $1,500 Nov-12
Tn'lqr

Southland Life Education $2,000 Oct-15
Tn'lqr

Southland Youth Adventure $5,360 Oct-95
Trust

Speight Annushka | $250 Mar-00
Speight CM $850 Oct-94
Speight F M $500 Apr-96
Speight Natasha $850 Oct-93
Speight Peter R $250 Mar-00
Spirit of Southland Inc conditions $1,800 Nov-08
Sport Southland (Takitimu & plus GST $3,000 Apr-12
St Patricls)

St Patricks & Takitimu $6,700 Nov-03
Primary School Cluster

~

St Patricks School $2,000 Apr-01
St Patricks School $500 Oct-01
St Patricks School $7,000 Nov-05
St Patricks School conditions $12,000 Nov-08
St Patricks School plus GST $5,200 Apr-10
St Patricks School BOT $2,000 Mar-94
St Patricks School BOT $7,350 Apr-96
St Patricks School BOT $1,000 Mav-97
St Patricks School BOT $300 Mar-17
St Patricks School BOT $1,000 Mar-17
Stearne Claire $700 Mar-94
Stearne MG %850 Oct-95
Stearne MG $250 Apr-96
Steel MG $250 Apr-99
Steel N $500 Oct-95
Steel Rebecca Jane $250 May-97
Steel Tiffany Hope $250 Apr-04
Stewart Anna $1,500 May-97
Stevens Georgia $1,000 Sept-18
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Stevens Jamie Richard §700 Oct-15
Stodart Aimee Dianne $300 Mavy-15
Stodart Caleb $1,000 Sept-19
Stodart Hayley Marie $1,000 Nov-10
Stodart Shaun application withdrawn 20/4/16 Mar-16
Sunderland Michael John $250 May-06
Sutherland Chantelle May §700 Nov-10
Sutherland Kimerdy A $250 Mar-00
Sycamore Leiza P $250 Oct-01
Takitimu Area School $12,500 Oct-93
Takitimu Community $1,000 May-98
Development Committee
Takitimu Community $1,900 Apr-99
Develonment Committee
Takitimu Community $700 Oct-00
Development Committee
Takitimu Community Oct-14
Development Committee
Takitimu Community $5,000 Mar-18
Development Committee
Takitimu Community $13,750 Mar-19
Development Committee
Takitimu Community Gym $2,000 Nov-04
Takitimu Community conditions $8,500 Nov-08
Lihrats
Takitimu Community $500 Nov-96
Worker
Takitimu Concept $1,921 May-98
Development Committee
Takitimu Concept Plan $2,690 May-97
Committee
Takitimu Concept Plan Trust §2,470 Apr-01
Takitimu Concept Plan Trust $17,120 Apr-01
Takitimu District Pool $36,500 Oct-93
Takitimu District Pool $15,000 Nov-97
Takitimu District Pool $10,000 Nov-98
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Takitimu District Pool $20,000 Apr-01
Takitimu District Pool $4,600 Oct-01
Takitimu District Pool $10,000 Nov-09
Takitimu District Pool $7,200 Mar-18
Takitimu Garden Club $500 Mar-94
Takitimu Heritage Charitable $4,000 Nov-97
Trust

Takitimu Heritage Charitable $600 May-98
Trust

Takitimu Heritage Charitable $775 Oct-99
Trust

Takitimu Heritage Charitable| McGregor Park Conservation Project $3,000 May-02
Trust

Takitimu Mountain Festival $5,000 Nov-97
Takitimu Mountain Festival $5,000 Oct-01
Tn'lqr

Takitimu Primary School $2,000 May-06
Takitimu Primary School plus GST $2474 Nov-06
Takitimu Primary School §750 Nov-07
Takitimu Primary School conditions $10,000 May-08
Takitimu Primary School conditions/plus GST $5,000 Apr-10
Takitimu Primary School plus GST $5,000 Apr-12
Takitimu Primary School $2,000 Oct-15
Takitimu Primary School $4,600 Mar-17
Takitimu Primary School $2,000 Mar-19
Takitimu Primary School $3,000 May-02
ROT

Takitimu Scout Group $810 Nov-09
Takitimu Scout Group $1,200 Nov-11
Takitimu United Netball $6,000 Oct-95
Cluh

Takitimu United Netball Grant approved Oct 94 subject to conditions - paid out in Nov 97 $10,000 Nov-97
Cluh

Takitimu United Netball $560 Apr-99
Cluh
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Takitimu United Netball $1,000 Mar-00
Cliih
Takitimu United Netball conditions $2,000 Nov-11
Cluh
Takitimu Victim Support $5,000 Apr-96
Group (Inc)
Takitimu Victim Support $1,500 Apr-99
Group (Inc)
Takitimu Victim Support $2,000 May-02
Group (Inc)
Takitimu Victim Support $1,200 Oct-00
Inc
Tamati Miread Anne $700 Apr-13
Tamati Samara Jane $700 Apr-13
Tamati Bernadette Therese %300 Oct-15
Takitimu Western S'ld Pony $300 Oct-93
Club
Tangimetua Nina Donata §700 Mav-09
Te Oranui Inc Society conditional $34,800 Oct-00
Te Oruanui Inc Society $2,000 May-06
Te Oranui Inc Society Extn of time to Nov 09 granted to meet $17,000 $- Nov-08
conditions
Te Whetu DS $700 Oct-94
Templer KA $500 Apr-99
Templer Kelly A $500 Mar-00
Templer Kelly A $500 Oct-01
Templer PA $500 Mav-95
Terry Aliesha Renee $1,000 May-09
Terry BR $200 Nov-07
Terry IS $500 Oct-99
Terry Leighton $1,000 Nov-10
Terry Louise §700 Nov-08
Terry Nadine Hope Granted $1000, declined due | $- Nov-08
to change in course
Terry Nadine Hope §700 Mav-09
Terry Samuel Robert §700 Mav-14
Terry Shelley Amelia $2,000 Mav-08
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Teviotdale ] $250 Apr-99
Teviotdale Loren Joy $200 May-08
Tippett Gavin $1,250 Nov-96
Tippett Klirstine $850 Mar-94
Todd Belinda rose $1,000 Nov-10
Todd Kristen Jade $1,000 Nov-10
Todd KA subject to eligibility $125 Oct-95
Todd Liam James $1,000 Apr-13
Tuatapere Medical Trust Loan §1,000 $2,000 Oct-93
Turner Paul Ernest $1,250 Mavy-97
Turner Ruth A $1,250 May-98
Valli G $250 Nov-98
Valli Katie $200 Mar-00
Valli Leah Janelle $1,000 Nov-08
Valli Nicola Marie $250 Nov-05
Valli Tracee Lea $300 Apr-13
Van Miltenburg Caitlin $1,500 Sept-20
Victim Support Southland $2,000 Nov-04
Rural
Vincent A $850 Oct-95
Waiau Health Trust (Ohai conditions $2,373 Oct-14
Clinic)
Waiau Health Trust (Ohai $2,666 Oct-15
Clinic)
Waiau Health Trust (Ohai $15,000 Sep-20
Clinic)
Waimea Plains Railway Declined Sept-19
Trnt‘. i
Wainono Church §£700 Mar-94
Waiono-Otautaun Union $6,755 May-98
Pﬂ r|' 1;11
Wairio Development Group $1,800 Oct-99
Wairio Development Group $8,000 Oct-02
Wairio Hacks Club $1,000 Oct-94
Wairio Hacks Club $6,555 Apr-96
Wairio Hall & Domain appln withdrawn Oct 09 $- May-08
Board
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Wairio Hall Committee $1,500 Mar-94
Wairio Hall Committee $2,500 Oct-00
Wairio Hall & Reserve $1,500 Nov-09
Committee

Wairio Public Hall $3,043 Apr-96
Wairio Public Hall $20,000 Nov-03
Wairio Township $10,000 Mar-03
Waitaki Wairemu I $500 Apr-01
Walker Adrian G $250 Oct-00
Wallace AME $250 Apr-99
Wallace Jaron Matthew $700 Apr-10
Wallace Millie Mae Grace $1,000 May-2020
Wallace Western Riding Club $1,000 Oct-95
Walsh Tarryn Jane $1,250 Nov-04
Webster BR $200 Nov-07
Western District Country & $500 Mar-03
Varietr NMnsie Clhiih

Western District Scout $500 Nov-06
Committee

Western Primary School %500 Mar-94
Cricket

Western Southland Gun Dog $3,000 Oct-94
Club

Western Southland Gun Dog $1,500 Nov-03
Club

Western Southland Gun Dog $500 Nov-07
Club

Western Southland conditions $1,000 Nov-06
Promotions Assn

Whipps Ashlee Maureen §700 Nov-11
Wigley Emily $250 May-05
Wigley Matthew Walter $1,000 Apr-10
Wigley T $200 Nov-07
Williams Laura Josephine $250 Nov-03
Williams Sarah Kay $1,000 Apr-10
Wilson Ahnal $250 May-98
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Surname First Name Misc Grant Date
Wilson Beavon Roy To be pd to Tuat Comm %450 Nov-05
College on behalf of Beavon.
Wilson Cheyenne Te Kaharangi $1,000 Sept-19
Wilson Michelle $1,250 Oct-93
Winton A & P Assn conditions $1,000 Nov-06
Wood Dominc Albert §700 Apr-12
Wohlers LA %250 Nov-98
Young Sara Emily $250 Mav-97
74 Attachment A Page 129



	Contents
	1	Apologies
	2	Leave of absence
	3	Conflict of Interest
	4	Public Forum
	5	Extraordinary/Urgent Items
	6	Confirmation of Minutes
	Minutes of Ohai Railway Fund Committee 6/11/2020

	Reports
	7.1	Financial Report to 31 March 2021
	Recommendation

	7.2	Organisation Application Summary - March 2021 round
	Recommendation
	Attachments
	Ohai Railway Fund Organisation Application Summary - March 2021
	ORF Application - Life Education Trust - March 2021
	Ohai Railway Fund Application - Nightcaps Squash Club - March 2021
	ORF Application - Takitimu Pool (full) - March 2021

	7.3	Tertiary Application Summary - March 2021
	Recommendation
	Attachments
	ORF - Individual Application Summary - March 2021
	ORF - Supporting papers - Individuals - March 2021

	7.4	Ohai Railway Fund Grants Schedule
	Recommendation
	Attachments
	Ohai Railway Fund Approved Grants (Alpha)


